Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

November 24, 2015 @5:00 p.m.

Board Members

! Roland Skumawilz, President
| Ingrid Flores
i Elizabeth Halikis

Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer

1.0

2.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Other guests preseni:
SavantCo Education Services
Hansberger and Klein, LLC
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Second: Vote:

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the

Brown Act, there shall be no action taken. nor should there be comments on, responses to, or discussion of a topic not
on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report, (2) refer to staff with no

direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

INFORMATION SESSION:
6.1 Teacher’s Report
Report on ¢lassroom activities and events,

Presented by: Sycamore Academy Teachers

6.2 Financial Report (Attachment 6.2)

Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances.

Presented by: Roy Kim, SavantCo Education

6.3 Special Education Report

Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and

needs.

10of4




Presented by: Tanva Meeks, Education Specialists and Tess Brown, Student Support Services

Coordinator

6.4 Director’s Report

Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision and update on current

legislation that may impact the school.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

6.5 Construction Report (Attachment 6.5)
Status update on the construction project at 23151 Palomar St.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director: Principal

6.6 School Report

Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, WASC and professional development.

Presented by: Jeff Morabiio, Assistant Principal

6.7 Operations Report
Presentation on enrollment and attendance data. Operations status report.
Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator

7.0 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1 Audit (Attachment 7.1)
The board will review and consider the Audit.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the Audit. Staff recommends approval.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vole:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.2 1” Interim Report {(Attachment 7.2)
The board will review and consider the 1* Interim Report.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the | Interim Report. Staff recommends approval.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Zof4




8.0

9.0

10.0

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with
the Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on responses to, or discussion of a topic
nol on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with no
direction as to action or priority: ar (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

CLOSED SESSION:

Adjourn to closed session at .
The Governing Board will meet in Closed Session to consider matters of student discipline, personnel
matters, labor negotiations, litigation and facilities and/or land acquisition.

9.1 Public Employment pursnant to California Government Code Section 54945.5
Classified Employee

9.2 Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation (Significant Exposure pursuant to
subdivision {b) of Government Cade Section 54956.9

RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:

The board reconvened to General Session at (time).

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

11.0

12.0

Other guests present:
REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICABLE:

CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

12,1 Approval of the Minutes: September 14, 2015 (Attachment 12.1)

12,2  Approval of the Minutes: October 12, 2015 (Attachment 12.2)

12.3 Approval of the revised Education Specialist job description (Attachment 12.3)
12.4 Approval of the Check Register for October 2015 (Attachment 12.4)

Motion: B Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
br. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

13.0 BOARD COMMENTS:

140 ADJOURNMENT

3of4




ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Motion: Second: Vole:

The meeting was adjourned at

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice,
REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Governing Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the
agenda is completed.
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE
Natice is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not mentioned in the
agenda may be made at this meeting. However, any such presentation will be for infarmation only.
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL 8E PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1373 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable
accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and

Cultural Arts

Telephaone, (951) 678-5217;

FOR MORE INFORMATION
For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone (951) 678-5217.

4of 4



(12gq03100Q) 49315183y ¥23yD o
sasuadxy ‘il
3NUIAJY I
5{enldy dlA'q
sasuadx3y ‘il
SONUIARY I
MIIAJIAQ 193pNng pasinay ‘e
2lepdn |eloueulq JOQWISAON T

EpUIBY

uoizesnp3 odjuenes Aq :uolejuasaid ayepdn jepueuly Awapedy aiowedAs

NOILYODONA3a
O[T TPOAPC
Ry



(M0SS) 89¥'CTT'S 01 8TZ 79T ¥S W) pPasealdul NUIAY |e10] O

(0T€vTes |e101)
30D Aq pauoijiodde uaag mou aAeY 1eyl ‘Spunj SSBUBAINDLT

101eanp3 13 AJeuoi1aJasiq awil-auQ Ul anUaAal mau Ag 1S40 9
3seaJdap YAy 031 anp anuanal g3ds Ul aseat2ap usi|s e

(MOTTS) 8LS' VPSS 03 ¥y EEES WOI) PISEIIOU] BNUIABY B1E1S JBY10 O
2. 01 ¥61 WOI) yQV Ul 95e3429p 0} an( ‘e
(309TS-) 068°CLY €S 01 PLT'EEY'ES WOy pasea.dap Sulpuny 4477 ©

9NUIAY e

(Yav/1uswi||oJud ul 2seatdap g
pa1dadxa sasuadxa |euollippe 01 anp) STOT ‘€T 412(0130 JO S UOISIAdY 138png

NOQIlLYONnNas3
O IPAPC



S9AI9sS3J YSed 01 anp syjuouw ||e 4o} aAjlsod aq 03 paldafoid mojj ysed o
19Z71S- 01 881 SSES WOU) paseasdsp awodul guijesado [jedanp o

9W0dU} sulleladQ e

(MOSPS) 622°952'FS 01 62£908°ES WOU) pasealdu] sasuadx] |ejof o

Juswanoidwi| uip)ing ul pa1dadxs sasuadxa |euollippe 01 ang e
AeanQ |ende) 01 Y0SZS pPeppy ©

$)}oogawoJy) Jo aseydund 01 anp H00TS
2.n1onJisesyul || 01 anp YOOTS B
(M00ZS) SOE‘LPES 03 SOE‘LYTS Wouy pasealou; saljddng g syoog O

S2IN]Ipuadx] e

NOILYODONQAas
OSSN IPADPC
N



081NQ 43430 Ui NOLZS P
saJn}ipuadx3 SuijesadQ 1§ SaJIAISS Ul YI]TS
sa||ddng 3 s)o0g Ul )9S °q
Slijauag g saliejes Ul eces e
(%90°0¢) 67952 VS $0 788'€58S Iuads O

sainyipuadx]y e

MNOTS - @NUBA3Y |07 1BY10 2
MNCTS - 2NUdAY a1elS Jayl0q
AT6SS —d407°e
(%65 V1) 89V CTT VS 40 SL9PT9S PaAIRIRY O

9NU3ARY e

STOT ‘€ 1990100 JO Se sjen)ay 3le 0} JedA

NOIlLYONQas3
OSSN IPAPC
)



- = 0658 | S3sY
%EG G 00'S8'tH 0E'88Pr'9L 0082008 00°'0S6'9L 0958 anuaasy Aisjo slelg
%000 80PPE'S 009169 00°059'9 0688 uswasinquiay 150 palepuey
- - Grs8 sjuswonoddy sangpe [ooyeg
N - ozgs BJEIS - UDHIINN PIYD
%000 GL GEY'BET 00°000°Z¥Z 00'006G'L82 LIEg a)elg - uoneonp3 jersadg
Sanuanay JBIS JIBYIO B
- = = b SaNUDADY [eJBpad '|BjoL
- - - SaNuBAY [BIBPaL JAYI0 | 1210] gNS
s = - d980d
- - - A3NL
- - - _ e
- - — 6628-0928 ‘0418 e
- - - 2L
- - - 12y
& = : SSNUBADY (B4R JaYI0D
- - N 0zes [BJAPRS - UOILANN PIYD
- E - zg1g 1818 jerapa - uoneonpy (eeds
- - - 0628 puiyag ¥ piIug ON
SANUBAIY |eIapad T
%G04 00201 '26S LO0BB'TLP'E 00¥LZ'EEQ'E 00'6E6'68Y'C S30IN08 4407 ‘lelol
- - - 2608 ‘1608 sigjsuRl] 4497 JBYI0
%000 = . 060°28¢ 00'8Z0'609 00'G95°eSS 9608 saxe | Auadoid Jo nar vl SI00YIS JeHey) o) SopsuRl L
- - 6108 SIBA) 1044 - PIY 211G
%20z 00'eer'zzl £LEL6'209 00 /6E'c8S 00'856095 ZloB dea A Juanny - (¥d3) unoooy uolosjold uoleanpg
%9502 00 +RZ 69 ¥5'5¢8'282'e 00'6v8'0FP'Z 009LP'GLE'T 108 Jea) Juauny - Py Aes
80003 4407
I SANNIAIH vV
{strzoL)
{(s1oem)
1wbpng Jo % sjenoy
o120 oL wop 126png pajdopy

(6evL puE ‘gEVZ ‘0099-0029 '0.19-0019 218 $100Iq0 20jAIeS 1060 7 ABnnD [eude)) aiqeoyiddy) siseq |enooy pampon [ |
(6996-0996 Pue ‘66r6-00¢6 '8EV2 ‘0069 9.2 salqo sapy|iqe)] wie1-6uo /1geq wiel-Buo uo 1seme| / sjessy [eydes ajqeayddy) siseq jenisoy _H_
:Bugunoooe jo siseq BuImolio) Bi} SOSN J00YIS IBUBYD S|

SLIY [BIN}ND PUE 30UdJ9S JO AWBPEIY 2IOWERIAS



%000 0000221 0000Z'ZL 0000F'g O09Z BAENLOY PIJEJLSD-LUON
%S8'6L 00'650'G 00'08p'SZ 00°08p'GZ 00'529'z2 Qore SaUe|eg oy pue e8]
%6002 00EL6YZ 00'000'vZL 00000'vZH 00°000°ZL1 00Ee eg SI0eNSIUlWPY pue SI0SIARdNG PalEdYIISo-UON
i0/AIGH 00 €E6 - - - 00Z2 saueies poddng paiEsyeo-UoN
%Gt 00GrL'2 00'OFe'081 00°OFE'08E 00°00Z 891 o0Le S3UBIES SOPIY |BUOIIONJISU| PAJEINSD-UON
sale|eg PajeosI-UON T
AL 00°/£9'622 00'00Z'88¢E'1L 0000Z2'88¢E 'L 00'00F'€2E’L Saueleg paleaius)) el
- - - 0061 Sape(es pajEIRSD JSUI0
%000 0000216 0000Z'LE 00'00F'¥6 ool S9SNU0Y PajEIYLID
%99 Pl [ooeszzz 00000991 00'000'98E 00°000°8PL 00t L sayees SIoesSIuIWPY pue SI0SIAIRANG PRJRIPLID
%i6'LL 00'88L'Y 00°'000'0F 00°000'0F 0000088 00zL sauees poddng jdng pajeaguan
%000 o 00°000'02 00°000°02 0000004 1oLl | spuadng pejeausn
%¥E 6l 00'945'¢61 00°000'100°L 00°000'L00°L 00°000'6S6 ootLL seuees sJayoea) paedyLan
Saug|eS pajeoyia) L
S34dnLIaONIdX3 8
WIAICHE
%65 Pl 00°6.9'v18 ¥LBOP'ZIZ'F 00gLZ'zol'y 006e0%000F | SINNIATY WLOL 'S
%St's 00'€e9'0l 00'000's61L 00°000'G61L 00000651 sanuaAay 18207 ‘|B10L
%000 _| 00'000'S6L 00'000'S61 00'000'g61 1048 6¢ doud jo nar ug
iDINICO# 000LL'L - - - 6698 SanuUaAsy |E207 2YI0 IV
B . E 6898 SIBRAUOD PUE $8a4 JBUIO iV
0/AICH 00EgB'Z B - - 2898 suoneuoq
a B . - - 0Ses 159.9)u]
i i 3 6€98 SeleS JOUI0 IV
- 298 S8jeg 201G pOO4
SaNUaAlY (B0 1BYIO °F
%QLT 006811 £1°8/5 ¢S 00 #6'EEE 00001 °tZE SaNUBASY SIBIS JAUYID ‘101
00'666'1Z s - & 0658 SS3UBAIIIAT JCIEINPT - SBNUBASY JJBIS JBYID IV
09'LLE'ZT0Z - - 0658 Aeuoyemosig awiy auQ - SaNUIASY SIEIS JAUQ IV
{sizoL) 5 I - T
156png jo % s{enoy e ] smu.mmaumw%q apo9 welqo “uopduasen
ogpQ 0] 5o e £ Pl . .
. [ e SR j B ST
-~ 18t Ainr - 196png peydopy. Y

{657, pue ‘gev. '0059-0029 '0219-0019 2J8 8100lq0 80jAag 1q8q / AennQ reuda) aiqeanddy) siseq (ensooy papon [ |
(6996-0996 PUe ‘66v6-006 ‘SEPL ‘0069 9.8 5109[q0 sapiger wieL-Buo /1qeq wieL-Buo uo 1seseiu) 7 S1essy |eyde) 3|qeo)ddy) siseg jenisoy [ |
:Bupunoooe jo siseq BUIMOIO} i} SOSN JOOYOS JOLIBYD Sy ]

SHY [eIn}n) pue s2ud|2S JO AWSpedy J10WeIAS



] saddng pue syoog b

SO EL £€69 69 28 LLECLS 28 LLE LS 69'648'625 syysuag sakoidwy ‘|ejoL
- - - 666¢C saxe| pled Jakojdwg
- - - 266¢€ uoisuad jou - syyausg saioldwg
- - - Z06E suomsod palysse ‘sjduag Jayld
i - I - - LO6C suoipsod pajediped 'syeuag Jay0
- - - Z08e suonisod paissed 'uolonpay SH3ad
B - - - 108¢ suomsod pajeayiad ‘LoPNPaY SHId
B . - - Z25.¢e suoisod payisser? 'seakoidwy sAn9Y 'g3do
- - g 1648 suoiusod pajeayuad 'seasoidws andY ‘8340
I - - - . 2048 Suosod palIsseo ‘paledolly ‘a3d0
- - - 1048 suoisod pajesyisn 'paleddlly ‘g3do
%i0€L 0o'ose’tL $8'655'01 S8'655'0L SLS19'6 ] z09ce suoniscd paiisse|s ‘asurinsu| uopesusdwod SISO
%S5 Ch 002226 00°Ove LY 00'9re' Ly 00°'204'6E Looe suosod pajeiued ‘goueinsu| uonesuadwos SUSo
o & o ZISE suciised payisses 'xe) Bunes] wawhodwy aes
B - - - LISE suonisod pajeoian ‘xe) Buiuies] wewkodus ajels
%100 8rL 99'ZLL0L 9922101 65292'6 Zose suolyised paisser ‘soueinsu| wuawAoidwsun 81elg
%801 SZv8L 98I0l 98I0 LL ZeLiz'al LOSE suciisod pajeoyiuso "acueinsu| Juswhodwsun SRS
%P6 3L 00'SEZ'y 00°000'sZ 00'000°GZ 00°000'0¢ 20vE suoluscd palyisse|? 'speuag YA 7 ulesH
%LSEL 00°169'52 00°000'061 00000061 00000'022 | [£07:0 suoNISOd PAIEIPLDY 'SISUSH JIBHIM B UIESH
%Z9'2t 00'GSLE B2'EZR'LZ 69°€Z8'1LZ e 12864 ZOEE suoijisod PAINSSED 'SAIELIR)YRIEdIPSWNAASYO
YLt LZ 00BLE'Y 06'821'02 06'821'02 0£'68L'61 10eg suoljisod pajesippas ‘sAleWR)Y RIEJIPSN/IGS YO
%01 LE 006662 00'8L0'4Z 008022 0.096'eC 20ze suotisod pauysse|d ‘walsAg uawaliey seakodwl qnd
- g B 1028 suonisod pajeappad 'WalsAs Juswaiay ssakodwg aand
B - e - ZOLE suciisod passer ‘weysAs Juawalay Siayoes) alels
PHBESL 00'€06'22 99'€56'8F | 92'€56'8kL Z28°000'2k1 LOLE suolisod paleoIed Walshg uatuamay SIBydea] SelS

sjyjausg eskodwg ‘B

%L 0L 00ELLLE 00'G66'LSE 00'G66'LGE 00 G056 02 S8UEeS PIJEJPPSI-UCHN ‘[BI0L
%000 00'SL6'6 00'Gi6'6 000826 124 ANWISQNS PINENULAI-LON JBYIO
iOIA IO 00°€90'y . = - 0062 $3UB|eS PAIEIYILI30-UON JAUI0

(s1v201) s
1whpng jo % spenoy Emhmmaumwog apog 1welqp uondosag
218Qg oL i=oA D SN L
2= =y
o 12w Aine 18Bpai Reldopv i e s o

(6ev2 PUE ‘8EPL ‘00590029 '0£19-0019 828 530lqo 6a1AIeS 1geq / Aepn rende) eiqeo)ddy) siseq jenuooy pappo [ |
(6996-0996 PUE ‘66b6-00+6 ‘SEL ‘0069 818 5199190 salliiqel] wieL-6uoT /1gea wWisL-Buo uo 1seseiu) / s1essy [ende] aiqedyddy) sised ensooy [ |

:Bununoooe Jo siseq BUMOlof Bl} SBSN jOOYIS JOLBYD Syl

SUY [eJn}n) pue 20U3I9S Jo Awapeosy alowedfs




—..|||..‘I‘..

Yol O 46'652'981 06'€6L'Z69 06'E61'269 P6'0LL'229 saunypuedx3 Buneiadg sUi0 pue saomsg e1o]
%ZL LT 66'000'c £0012'%L €00LZ'PL £0'0LZ'¥L 0065 SUOIEIAUNLIWOY
%000 00'0Z8'vL 000zZ8'r} 00°0SZFL i85 UawporoOUT uoneanpy (enedg
%000 O 22008 O £40°0E 2L 1GZEE 6985 SICeNUOY uojeoNp] [ernadsg
i0/AICH 00riS'6e - - - z685 JogeT Penuod
%000 00°009'6¢ 00'009'6E 00'Q09'6E 1585 (s1opuap, Aued payy) siauoea] ainsansg
%210 00'Er | 054sL'sE 0§'£62'GE 05°46L'6E O¥8s juawdojaaaq |euoissajoid
%088t - 002EB'LL _JSPISL'0E Sk ISL'0E 92 L2E'2Z 0e8s jebaq
%000 95 GEE'SY 96 GEE'8F 9G'GEE'sp 2185 SJUBYNSUOY LICREINP]
%l¥' LG 864 10,626 04626 02626 5185 soBieyd yueg
%CQ5E 00 0z0'zr 00°000°0Z1 00'000°0ZL 00000'02L €186 S80I SSauIsNg
%462 00'srg £9'00L 1L €909LLL €9091'LL 0185 Bununoooy
FeLEEL 00'669'L 6P°965 4G 6¥'965'L5 0088 sasuadxy Bunessdg § sauss Jaui0
- - - 0595 Wwawanordw) pjoyaseat
%OLE 00229 £LIEG'GL £1Z86'9L €L'L86'91 0v95 sieday
%GZT 0090r'L | s698rza 56'98r'Z9 569829 0295 sanmnn
Y6E'S6 00601 '¥1 £L°064FL €L°08L'pL £L064'F1 0195 juay
%0G'E 008812 G6'98p'29 S6'98v'29 S6 98P '29 0055 saoneg Buideeesnoy pue suoneredo
(%24 L) 00'vZr'8t 81066 €01 81°066'€01 81066 '201 00¥S soueInsu|
%48 ¥6E > 106E9'8 lggeg's LO'6EQ'S 00€S sdiysiaquiap pue sang
I - i, - ovis dui piaid
. - - - 02zs Bupaap ‘uonuaauo) ‘aoUBIRUOT
%LL LS 0099201 02 ¥Z0'0Z 0z ¥20'0Z 0Z'20'0Z 0128 [enerL
- - - C0LSs S2IABS Joy suswaalbegng

sanppuadxgy Bunesad( 1aYl0 pue S30IMRE G

SEr 8l 96 866 €9 1S GOE ZpE LG'SOE ' Lb) 1S'SOE'ELL saddng pue syoog eol
%625 00'006'? B1°092'6 610526 610622 00 poo4
%6091 Q0EblL'Er | vO's0z'892 POB0Z'8Q P0'802'9E 4 Wwaiudinb] pazijepdesuon
%0192 00'es8'GL 0L 2p2'09 0L ip2'08 0Lip209 00ty sanddng pue sjeuaje
%6Z'S 96'201 | lo8vs's 208r6'L 20°8p6'L oozy S[EUBIEN @oUBIBjEY JaUID PUE S$Y00g
%000 05'LSL'L 0S'LGL'L 05 161" (0,015 4 S[eUSEW BINILINY BI07D PUB $H00QIXa | parosddy

(s1zoL) I ; e
16png Jo % sienioy smhwmauwmwouq ' epogvela0. uoikluoseq
_| omEg ol mes ! S i

18} Ainr - 106png pardopy

|| |n r. c i iy =V

Y,

(6ev2 pue '8EVL '0059-0029 ‘'0219-0018 018 S100{q0 8d1AeS 1geg / Aeling (eyde) ejqeoyiddy) siseg jenisoy pepow [ ]
(6996-0996 PUE ‘66¥6-00F6 '8EVL ‘0069 218 s19lqe sepge wia)-BuoT /1990 wis)-Buc uo jsemiul 7 sjesey euden siqeoyddy) siseg [enisoy _H_

:Buguncooe jo siseq Buimolo] 8y S8sn [00YDS JeLBYD Siy]

SHY {eIN}ND PUE 8ous|os JO AWapedy 2IOWERIAS



- - - SIUNOVY PAPIISAY PUB PAJOLISAIUN USSMISE SUOINQUIUG) §

- - - B65L-0€9L s3asM Jayl ssa T
- - - 6.68-0£68 SIUNOS JBYLO L
S3SN / SADHNOS ONIONYNIS HIHLO 'd
_ . lleovoz'eent (22 L9Z'vH) . #0°881"GGE 9B'LJGEP {88-5v} SASN ANY S3IUNOS DNIDNVNIA HIHLO 340434
*ANIdX3 HIAO SANNIFAIH 40 (ADNIIDI43QA) §S39%3 D
¥90'0Z 99'Z88'E68 96'62.'952 ¢ 05'6Z.'008'E bl Lot BAGE SIYNLIANIAXI TYIOL 8
Yol LE 00'080'0.2 Pl IGQ'rLL 7R VS 00909 £69 ofInQ 180 eloL
Yebl LT 00'080'0L Pl 2EE'GE vLZEE'9E & 00SL 884 WbisisA) PsIg
%000 00'e01'2LE 00€0L21Z 00'909'805 BEPL ledouud
%ll GG 00000092 00°222'99r 00'ZZZ'99r 00°000'sPL BEbL 1s89)u)
N - - 2ANBS 1900
- - - - 66TL18eL SJBISUB] JBYIO IV
- - - ovezei-1zZels JAUI0 1Y - YT JaUl0 ©) sjuswuoitoddy 1o sijsuel)
- - - AsSeZeL VL 'P3 02dg - sy JeYi( ) S wuooddy jo siajsues)
- - - ELZ2L1TL $y37 Jeyi0 01 sanuaaay ybnonr-ssed jo siejsuel)
- - - EPLL-0LLL S100U2S 1BYIQ 0) uoiIng
oBInQ 8w L
% 00'000'052 E : Aepng jended 1oL
= - - 0063 {Ajuo ferusoe piry Jog) esuedxg uopeperdog
I - - - 0059 Wawaoeiday uswdinbg
o 1 - - 00F9 wawdinbgy
i 1T - - - 00€9 SaueIqlT (002G J0 ucisuedxy
- - - Joleyy Jo SBUBIGIN [OOLDS MR JOJ BIPSI PUE SH00H
B [ 00'000°'08Z S s 00Z9 sBuiping jo sjuawaacidw) pue sbupjing
. - - - 02190019 SUSWHACIEW) PUB PUE pueT]

(Ao stseq feniode paipow 00S9-0029 '0/ 19-001L9 SI9kO)
Aepng rendes g

16png 10 % m.uau% - T.. firel smhmwaumwouq opopwela0 | uondyosaq
epeq oL JRA el | ; ey = ’
o e st Amr-1ebpng pewdopy = T W=

(6evL PuB ‘8EPL ‘0059-0029 '0.19-0018 8.8 51001q0 B0JAIBS 1990 / AeiinD reuded ejqeayddy) siseq lensooy peyipo [ |
(6996-0996 Pu= ‘66v6-0006 ‘STPL ‘0069 818 $199]q0 SopIIqel uLeL-Buo /1geq Liel-Buo uo Jsssmu) / siessy [eude) aiqeoyddy) siseg jenssoy [ |
:Bupunosoe jo siseq BUIMOJIo] Bu S8SN J00YIS 1aRYD Sy

SUY [eIN}in) pue 30udlos J0 Awapedy alowedis



o | 8.°Z89'09L POZEF'09L'L 98 LIGIEp 0646 Junowy pajendoiddeurypajeubisapun
i s . . 1 - 686 SBIUIBPSIUN 2IWIOUOST IO} dAIBSaY
B | . - - - 086 aoueieq pun4 paubissy
| - - - 096 '0546 20uBeEg PuUn{ PRINWIWIOT
- | M - S _ Owi6 2ouejeq pung pajouisay
- - - 6146 $10410 {Iv 8jqepuadsuoy
. 0 o €126 {0ces Pealqo sjenba) sainypuadx 3y piedaiy a|qepuadsuoN
. | . | - S I M 1 7. (0zee walqo sjenba) sauig aqepuadsuon
& c & 1126 {0t 16 1alqo sienba) yses Buinossy aiqepusdsuoy
{jeuondQ) aouejeg pund Buipu3 jo sjusuodwo)
| 84289084 | FOZEF'DOL'L 98 L ISTIEY {'L'4 + 3) 0F aunp ‘eouejeg pun4 Bupuy 2
00 v6'v08 00 vP6'v08 - - soueeg BuwuiBag paisnlpy o
| - - = 566 '£6.6 aoueeg Buuubag 0] siuswisnlpy g
00 b6 +08 00'vir6'v08 = 1646 1 Anrjo sy B
aoueleg pund Buuibag -y
S3AHISIH ‘FJINVIVE ONNd S
(99:202°6£7) (zziez'vrl | vO'BBF'SSE 98’157y | (va + 9) JDONVIVE aNN4 NI {3SV3HDIA) 3SYIHONI 13N 3
= - §38N / 8324N0S ONIDNYNI4 H3HLO TvL0L b
- - - 6668-0868 (0Jaz 0 12U 1snL)
(s1vzm1) -
w6png Jo % sjenjoy 4 ﬁn%m__ahﬂouq epog welao uopdpossa
aBQ 0L 1Bo4 =4 - :

181 Ainy - 196png paidopy

e o

(6£¥Z pue ‘aev. '0059-0029 ‘0L19-0019 948 830lqo eo|aes 1qeq / Aepno (eude) eiqeayjddy) siseq |eniooy payipo [

(6996-0996 PuE ‘66v6-00¥6 ‘BEVL ‘0069 218 $100jq0 sajiliqe; wiel-Buo /1qeq uieL1-Buoy uo 158s0) / S1ESSY (ede) eiged)iddy) siseq jenioy [ |

BUUNooaE 10 SISBq BUIMOYOY 8Ll SOSN [GOLIS JOLIEYD ST

SUY |ein}ns puUe 83uUdjos Jo Aapedy alowesfs




S10Z/6/11

1301

000°€01 $ d%®HO e10], (8¥6°18) S sSuineg
000'c0! g SNuOg J0JoRIU0T)
d®HO I0128u0D) [e10], 182°878's  §  3unowy 1dEnUO) parsnipy
£ uOE*EOU
IvS vee $ 30 %9 @) 337 stoenuoy
889°.8'Ss 8 1500 30 uoneUINg
998911 8§ % @ oouwinsuj  spuog
%0L @ JoumQ or'ty) s 1pa1Y swaAg
(€LL%0) 8§ wpaiD suompuop fessusn)
(1507 s3] 10R11U0D) sButeg 1LE'STS's  § 1507 pley
MUOPYEI] 198U JIND
(199'506) § 1 1Le'ses's  § | szi'sLl 3| EPOOVE'S  $[o01L'619F $ Sl\oL
(908°'298) § $ | IELESE'S  § | zv9'ps] §$ 680661 § | sze'ssr’y g palenjuodqng
- § $ - 3 - ) HOM WIoliad J|ag
{ss8°LE) ) $ [ ovo°1L1 $ | 980°vZ 8 [ pSS'ipl $ | s8L'cel 3 SUOIIPUOY) [BI3UID)
$13p1Q) a8uey) 500 3j9)dwon paniuiuiod
SOUBLEA paaouddy  [[ejoj, pareumsg 01 1800 pajeWNSy aoq“mu_”we 1500 paedpng HRQ 150D
Zujurewiay skeq/eeq
uotisjdwoy) pajewnsy
uonhein/uonsidwon
18¢'878's  § JUNOWY JOBAUOY) JuaLINg ¢ 10BIUOY) PasIAsY
10£°852 S 513piQ 98ueyy) paaciddy uoljuayxg awil | paaosddy
086'690°C ¢ unouly 1peguo) UOREIN(/EIS J0B1U0)
sAe(] sa1e( SONNeIS 10sfoig
£10Z/0£/01 Aq Vivda afed Lrewnung
AUWISpeay 210UIBoAS
uodayg 150D qof




HAMEL

CONTRACTING, INC.

Lic# 919635

Sycamore Academy
23151 Palomar Ave. Wildomar, CA 92595

Number Description Budget -
; Discipline
Applied
027 Additional Signage per IB-11 & IB-12 $ 5458 A
030 Relocation and addition of new downspouts per IB-13R 3 10,670 A
032 Provide and install Armstrong Grid system in various restrooms 3 4,676 A
033 Modification to the truncated domes as required by City of Wildomar Building $ 1,303 A
Inspector
036 Restroom finish modifications as required by the city of Wildomar 3 15,727 A
038 Gate Modifications $ 649 A
043 Modifications the Entry @ Admin, ADA Compliant Issues 3 2,196 A
1 Modifications to Off site Wet Utility Plans per EVMWD plan check corrections $ 56,452 C
007 Modification to the off site plans and specifications $ 131,985 C
014 Revisions to the On-Site Precise Grading Plan $ 329,503 C
016 Modification to the landscape plans due to revisions of the on & off site civil plans $ 38,366 c
035 Madifications to the on-site civil designs $ 9,348 c
040 Additional costs for Storm Drain Line and Re-Route of Domestic Water Line around $ 15,488 c
footing, Add rip rap at end of V-Ditch.
041 Upgrade upper soccer field to fescue sod in lieu of seed 3 14,967 <
042 Additional Misc. Framing Revisions $ 31,420 C
044 Right-of Way Fencing Modifications per IB-03R 3 5,185 c
017 Moadifications to electrical plans as noted in plan check corrections $ 42,171 E
029 Misc. additional electric for devices not indicated on the plans. 3 20,167 E
018 Rectangular Duct Work for Team Buildings 1-4 $ 11,150 M
034 HVAC revisions as required by City of Wildomar Building Inspector 3 14,994 M
002 Value engineering - Modification to Door and Window Assemblies $ {143 046) o
004 Modifications to playground structure. $ 31,328 o
{012 Provide and install shade cover at playground equipment as per the attached layout | $ 52,997 o
028 Provide and install 2 speed bumps $ 1,935 Q
037 Provide and install staff patio gate Per IB-08R $ 7,792 o
045 Credit for used portions of allowance 3 {23,750) o
020 Roof Drain/Qverflow Drain $ 2,595 P
031 Plumbing modifications and additions as required by City of Wildomar Building $ 11,634 P
Inspector,
011 Modifications to the foundation as required due to plan check correction, % 44 043 5
024 Relocate sewer clean outs and domestic water line valves do the foundation revisions| $ 10,901 s
3 758,301
Discipline Architectural $ 40,679
Structural § 54943
Electrical $ B2,337
Plumbing $ 14,229
Mechanical £ 26,144
Civil 5 632713
Owner § (72,744)
§ 758,301




RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

Independent Auditor’s Report
and Financial Statements
For the Year Ended
June 30, 2015

b4

VICENTLs LLORT 3 STUTZ Al



L1110 IIII.’TTI:I o TR TRAN

A4

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

AND CULTURAL ARTS
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2015

Independent AUAItOr’s REPOM. .. i ioiiiieriincniicieniesisestesveriestesaesesesssssssessessessseseessesiesstsssssssssssessnsssrisssasses |
Consolidating Statement of Financial POSITION ......cveivsmeieiinneniiessiemarioirimemommemmssmasn 3
Consolidating S1a1emeEnt 0F ACHIVITIES ....ceciieriieiirieeieerceerssresssrseasessassssresssessnsessaesssssnsesssseessnsessnsssesansessssssses 4
Consolidating Stalcment OF Cash FIOWS ..ot erereecnrecree e senssssse e s e sre s s esnesesesssssnessessnsonas 5
Consolidating Statement of FUNCional EXPENSES.........cveeceeoieceereceteseeetreeeeee e e e s e s see e eas e saeesesssanseseesnas 6
Notes to the FInancial StatemMEN(S.......cc.iviciiiiienienieoinieeinseiniserienenesseseseseesssssesasssssassssssserssssssuersessessen 7
Local Education Agency Organization SITUCIUTE ......co.cceeceereereerersesserssrsrssssssassrsessssessessassasessassssssmsssssens 14
Schedule of INSrUCHONA] TIMIE ..ottt see st ce e s srasr s re s es s s e s sssaesssssns e snssees 15
Schedule of Average Daily AtEndance.......e..ivicvieeerieecercrcrrcece e cseesne e sseesan s e sres e s st sessassaessass 16
Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report with Audited Financial Statements.........c.ccccevecvreererecennene. 17
Notes to the Supplementary INfOrMAtION ..o reeeresee e sraseseesessaseseesnsesssssessnsane 18

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with

Government Auditing StANAARAS.......c.cceceerieiecerrcee e e rreee st s s essresessaestsssssaessssessasssnssssnssssansssaessassnsenns 19
Independent Auditor’s Report on State COMPHANCE .....c.ecceceverieeiecterenremsrerereecesseressssenssssaasasenssssasesarenns 21
Schedule of Findings and QUEStIONEd COStS.......ccvivereireriinierieerinimrenesnrienssstesssssvesessssssserssesssessssssasssssses 23

Status of Prior Year Findings and QueStONed COSES.....vuriveeieeineniininieneineneienieisssssissssessesssesssssses 25



Hrr'n I"i"l L T ik

VICENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN v

BUSINESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

dba Sycamore Academy ol Science and Cultural Arts
Wildomar, CA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance dba
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts (the School), a California nonprofit public benefit
corporation, which comprise the Consolidating statement of [inancial position as of June 30, 2015, and
the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and [unctional expenses for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the tinancial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

2210 E. Route 66, Ste. 100, Glendora, CA 91740 + 1. 626.857.7300 ¢ ix 626,857.7302
915 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 2250, Los Angeles, CA 90017 ¢ 1 213.550.5422
fmeil INFO@VLSLLP,COM ¢ Wet WWW.VLSLLP,COM



1T DBEIE 4 3L sk

=

Board of Directors
Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
dba Sycamore Academy ol Science and Cultural Arts

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to on page one present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the School as ol June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the School’s financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 23,
2015, on our consideration of the School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
November 23, 2015

(3% ]



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

AND CULTURAL ARTS
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2015
23151
Sycamore Palomar St.
Academy LLC Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 989,684 § - § 989,684
Accounts receivable - federal and state 403,892 - 403,892
Prepaid expenses and deposits 116,227 - 116,227
Total current assets 1,509,803 - 1,509,803
LONG-TERM ASSETS:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - 5,943,959 5,943,959
Property, plant and equipment, net - 2,820,471 2,820,471
Deposits 35,000 - 35,000
Other long-term assets - 523,697 523,697
Total long-term assets 35,000 9,288,127 9,323,127
Total assets $ 1,544,803 $ 9,288,127 $10,832,930
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabk and accrued liabilities $ 224,188 § - § 224,188
Line of credit - - .
Total current liabilities 224,188 - 224,188
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Bonds payable, net of current portion - 9,285,654 9,285,654
Total long-term liabilities - 9,285,654 9,285,654
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 1,320,615 - 1,320,615
Unrestricted - property plant and equipment - 2,473 2,473
Total net assets 1,320,615 2,473 1,323,088
Total liabilities and net assects $ 1,544,803 $ 9,288,127 $10,832,930

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-



AT BECATE s STUTZ AN

v

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

23151
Sycamore Palomar St.
Academy LILC Total
REVENUES:
Revenue limit sources:
State aid $ 2,071,300 § - § 2,071,300
In-lieu of property taxes 470,604 - 470,604
State revenues 290,808 - 290,808
Local revenue:
Interest income - 2,457 2,457
Other revenue 75,895 16 75,911
Total revenues 2,908,607 2,473 2,911,080
EXPENSES:
Program services 1,951,164 - 1,951,164
Management and general 522,732 - 522,732
Total expenses 2,473,896 - 2,473,896
Change in unrestricted net assets 434,711 2,473 437,184
Beginning unrestricted net assets 885,904 - 885,904
Ending unrestricted net assets $ 1,320,615 $ 2,473 $ 1,323,088

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-4-



W‘IN'II.I I.H'Hn * F’I.“"TN.L\N

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

23151
Sycamore Palomar St.
Academy LLC Total
CASH FLOWS from OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assels $ 434,711 §% 2473 % 437,184
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from
operating aclivitics:
Depreciation 21,339 - 21,339
Change in operating assets:
Accounts receivable - federal and state 136,409 - 136,409
Advances 1o related party 178,349 - 178,349
Prepaid expense and other assets (110,876) - (110,876)
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - (5,943,959) (5,943,959)
Change in operating habilities:
Accounts payabie and accrued liabilities (120,042) - (120,042)
Net cash flows from operating aclivilies 539.800  (5,941,486) (5,401,596)
CASH FLOWS from INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment - (1,905,731) (1,905,731)
Net cash flows from investing activities - (1,905,731) (1,905,731)
CASH FLOWS from FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Amounts paid for debt issue costs - (523,697)  (523,697)
Proceeds from debt - 8,370,914 8,370,914
Repayments of debt (264,249) - (264,249)
Net cash flows from financing activities (264,249 7,847,217 7,582,968
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 275,641 - 275,641
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 714,043 - 714,043
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year $ 989684 § - $ 989,684
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest during the fiscal year $ 8,002 % - $ 8,002
Noncash investing and financing activities
Through issuance of property purchased debt $ - $ 914740 § 914,740

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

AND CULTURAL ARTS

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Sycamore Academy:
Salaries and wages
Pension expense
Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Management fees
Legal expenses
Accounting expenses
Instructional Materials
Other fees for services
Advertising and promotion expenses
Office expenses
Printing and postage expenses
Information technology expenses
Occupancy expenses
Travel expenses
Conference and meeting expenses
Interest expense
Depreciation expense
insurance expense
Other expenses
Total Sycamore Academy

Program Management
Services and General Tolal Expenses
$ 849,674 $§ 227,635 $ 1,077,309
60,915 16,320 77,235
109,523 29,342 138,865
23,394 6,267 29,661
20,442 5,477 25,919
30,941 8.289 39,230
5,008 1,342 6,350
12,073 3,234 15,307
266,544 71,410 337,954
7,622 2,042 9,664
47,656 12,767 60,423
3,173 850 4,023
4,246 1,138 5,384
376,331 100,822 477,153
9,987 2,675 12,662
935 250 1,185
6,311 1,691 8,002
16,830 4,509 21,339
26,290 7,043 33,333
73,269 19,629 92,898
$ 1951164 § 522,732 § 2,473,896

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-

h-4

Wl ".' |l_ﬂ!’”l m ?mh



WICESIL e LT - STUTZMAN

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities — Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance dba Sycamore Academy of Science and
Cultural Arts (The School) is a non-profit benefit corporation. The School petitioned and was approved
through Lake Elsinore Unified School District for a charter for a five-year period ending 2014. The
School was approved by the State of California Department of Education on June 25, 2009, During the
year ended June 30, 2014, the charter was granted a renewal through June 30, 2019.

The School opened in 2009 and currently serves approximately 400 students in Kindergarten through
Grade 7. The School offers a student-centered, problem-based, experiential, and collaborative teaching
and learning environment.

The mission of the School is to prepare a diverse student population for secondary education, college,
careers and global citizenship by providing each child with the knowledge, critical skills, and
fundamental dispositions to become sclf-motivated, competent, lifelong learners. To be fully educated
and prepared for the 21% century every child must construct and communicate knowledge, display
personal and social responsibility.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The School defines its cash and cash equivalents to include only cash on
hand, demand deposits, and liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Accounting — The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual method of accounting
and accordingly reflect all significant receivables and liabilities.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — Costs of providing the School’s programs and other activities
have been presented in the statement of functional expenses. During the year, such costs are
accumulated into separate groupings as cither direct or indirect. Indirect or shared costs are allocated
among program and support services by a method that best measures the relative degree of benefit.

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States as prescribed by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board.



TTTE LLOAD o STUTZ AN

v

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Net Asset Classes — The School is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net asscts: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently
restricted. Net assets of the Scheol are defined as:

. Unrestricted: All resources over which the governing board has discretionary control to use in
carrying on the general operations of the School.

»  Temporarily restricted: These net assets are restricted by donors to be used for specific purposes.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The
School does not currently have any temporarily restricted net assets.

. Permanently restricted: These net assets are permanently restricted by donors and cannot be used
by the School. The School does not currently have any permanently restricted net assets.

Receivables — Accounts receivable primarily represent amounts due from federal and state governments
as of June 30, 2015. Management believes that all receivables are fully collectible, therefore no
provisions for uncollectible accounts were recorded.

Property, Plant and Equipment — Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost if purchased or at
estimated fair market value if donated. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the asset.

Property Taxes — Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1.
Taxes are levied on September |1 and are payable in two installments on or before November 1 and
February 1. Unsecured property taxes are not a lien against real property and are payable in one
installment on or before August 31. The County bills and collects property taxes for all taxing agencies
within the County and distributes these collections to the various agencies. The sponsor agency of the
School is required by law to provide in-lieu property tax payments on a monthly basis, from August
through July. The amount paid per month is based upon an allocation per student, with a specific
percentage to be paid each month.

Compensated Absences — The School does not allow employees to carryover unused vacation.
Accordingly, there were no accumulated compensated absence benefits at June 30, 2015.

Revenue Recognition — Amounts received from the California Department of Education are recognized
as revenue by the School based on the average daily attendance (ADA) of students. Revenue that is
restricted is recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting
period in which the revenue is recognized. All other restricted revenues are reported as increases in
temporarily restricted net assets.



b InTls .I!ﬂl’?b 'I_ TIMAk

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE [: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Income Taxes — The School is a non-profit entity exempt from the payment of income taxes under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(¢)(3) and California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 23701d.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes. Management has determined that all income
tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained upon potential audit or examination; therefore,
no disclosures of uncertain income tax positions are required. The School files informational returns in
the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and the state of California. The statute of limitations for federal and
California state purposes is generally three and lour years, respectively.

23151 Palomar St. LLC is a single member disregarded LLC exemptl from income taxes under
California Revenue and Taxation Code Section and 23701h.

Principles of Consolidation - The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of the
School and its single member LLC, 23151 Palomar St. LLC {the LLC). All significant intracompany and
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events — The School has evaluated subsequent events through November 23,
2015, the date these financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2: CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The School maintains cash balances held in banks and revolving funds which are insured up to $250,000
by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At times, cash in these accounts exceeds the
insured amounts. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not
exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash and cash equivalents.

NOTE 3: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment in the accompanying financial statements is presented net of accumulated
depreciation. The School capitalizes all expenditures for land, buildings and equipment in excess of
$5,000. Depreciation expense was $21,339 as of June 30, 2015.

The components of property, plant and equipment as of June 30, 2015 are as follows:

Land $1,106,785
Construction in progress 1,905,731
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (192,045)
Property, plant and equipment, net $2,820,471

o



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 4: BONDS PAYABLE

In September 2014, the School, through its single member LLC (see note 1), obtained [inancing through
the Calilornia School Finance Authority (CSFA). The $9,405,000 loan is to be applied to financing the
costs of acquisition, construction, improvement and renovation of property in Wildomar, California.

The loan agreement requires the School to comply with various covenants, conditions and restrictions,
including maintaining certain financial ratios. The bonds bear interest rates ranging from 5.0% to
5.625%. The School is required to maintain in a bond reserve cash account an amount equal o the bond
reserve requirement which is currently $658,063.

Bonds payable are reported on the statement of financial position net of an unamortized discount of
$119,346. The discount is being amortized over the life of the bonds, There was no amortization of the
bond discount recorded against interest expense for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Futurc maturitics of bond payable are as follows:

Year Ended
June 30,
2016 $ 145,000
2017 155,000
2018 160,000
2019 170,000
2020 180,000
Thereafter 8,595,000
Total Future Maturities 9,405,000
Bond Discount (119,346)
Total bonds payable $ 9,285,654

NOTE 5: LINE OF CREDIT
The School has a line of credit agreement for $200,000 with Community Bank, at the bank's index rate

plus three percentage points. The line of credit is due in full upon demand or upon annual renewal. As of
June 30, 2015 there was no outstanding balance.

-10-

AT s AT ST

TMAN



ACTSTL e LLEVD » 1T TTRAN

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 6: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Multi-employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Qualified employces are covered under multi-employer delined benefit pension plans maintained by
agencies of the State of California.

The risks of participating in these multi-employer defined benelit pension plans are different from
single-employer plans because: (a) assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may
be used to provide benefils to employees of other participating employers, (b) the required member,
employer, and state contribution rates are set by the California Legislature, and (c) if the School chooses
to stop participating in the multi-employer plan, it may be required to pay a withdrawal liability to the
plan. The School has no plans to withdraw from this multi-employer plan.

State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description

The School contributes to the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing multi-employer
public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by STRS. Plan
information for STRS is not publicly available. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor
benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended,
within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. According to the most recently available Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report and Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2014, total plan net
assets are $191 billion, the total actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits is $287 billion,
contributions from all employers totaled $2.3 billion, and the plan is 68.5% funded. The School did not
contribute more than 5% of the total contributions to the plan.

Copies of the STRS annual financial reports may be obtained from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard,
Sacramento, CA 95826 and www.calstrs.com.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.15% of their salary and the School is required to
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining
the rate are those adopted by the STRS Teachers’ Retirement Board. The required employer
contribution rate for year ended June 30, 2015 was 8.88% of annual payroll. The contribution
requirements of the plan members are established and may be amended by State statute.

=]1=



VICTNTL« G0 3 STUTT AR

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 6: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

The School’s contributions to STRS for the past three years are as [ollows:

Year Ended  Required Percent
June 30, Contribution Contributed

2013 $ 51,231 100%
2014 $ 55,407 100%
2015 $ 74381 100%

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public Employees’ Retirement
System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multi-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit
pension plan administered by CalPERS. Plan information for PERS is not publicly available The plan
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively
amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. According to the most recently available
Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2014, the Schools Pool total plan assets are $56.8
billion, the total actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits is $76.9 billion, contributions from
all employers totaled $1.2 billion, and the plan is 86.6% funded. The School did not contribute more
than 5% of the total contributions o the plan.

Copies of the CalPERS’ annual financial reports may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office,
400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 and www.calpers.ca.gov.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0% of their salary and the School is required to
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining
the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution
rate for year ended June 30, 2015 was 11.771%. The contribution requirements of the plan members are
established and may be amended by State statute,

-12-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 6: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Contributions to PERS

The School'’s contributions to PERS for each of the last three years are as follows:

Year Ended  Required Percent
June 30, Contribution Contributed

2013 $ 5,808 100%
2014 $ 6,598 100%
2015 $ 2,854 100%

NOTE 7: OPERATING LEASES

The School leases it facilities under several lease agreements where the last lease expires in June of
2015. The School also leases equipment with an expiration of June 30, 2016.

Future minimum lease payments under these lease agreements are as follows:

Year Ended Lease
June 30, Payments Total
2016 4,337 4,337
Total future lease payments $ 4337 § 47337

NOTE 8: CONTINGENCIES
The School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit

by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it
is believed that any required reimbursement would not be material.

18-

:Ilﬂ‘-TIII LEONTD = 700

INMAN



mmal- ﬂp’ﬂ? ' S“m':\cl.'v

v

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



v 'Vl'l'ﬂlli l‘lf?ll? L] frlﬂ?ﬂo\h

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

The School was established in 2009, when it was granted its charter through the Lake Elsinore Unified
School District (the District) and its charter school status from the California Department of Education
The charter was renewed in 2014. The charter may be revoked by the District for material violations of
the charter, failure to meet or make progress toward student outcomes, failure to meet generally
accepted standards of fiscal management, or violation of any provision of the law.

The charter school number is: 1118

The Board of Directors and the Administrator as of the year ended June 30, 2015 were as follows:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Member Office Term Expires
William Sampson President September 30, 2015
Roland Skumawitz Secretary/Treasurer August 31, 2015
Ingrid Flores Trustee November 30, 2015
Elizabeth Halikis Trustee January 31, 2016
Daniel Leavitt Trustee June 30, 2016
ADMINISTRATOR
Barbara Hale Executive Director

-14-



Kindergarten
Grade |
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

AND CULTURAL ARTS

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

W!\'ﬂli lllzll"] ' ?l.ll'lll:u.N

See auditor's report and the notes to the supplementary information.

-15-

Instructional Minutes Instructional
Requirement Reduced Actual Days Status
36,000 34,971 41,125 175 In compliance
50,400 48,960 55,125 175 In compliance
50,400 48,960 55,125 175 In compliance
50,400 48,960 55,125 175 In compliance
54,000 52,457 55,125 175 In compliance
54,000 52,457 55,125 175 in compliance
54,000 52,457 55,125 175 [n compliance
54,000 52,457 55,125 175 In compliance



Grades K-3
Grades 4-6
Grades 7-8
ADA Toltak

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

LT WG T

Second Period Report Annual Report
As Originally Reported Audited As Originally Reported Audited
Classroom Classroom Classroom Classroom
Based Total Based Total Based Total Based Total
201.69 205.15 205.12 206.73 200,57 207.34 20560  207.06
146.37 148.96 147.80 148.63 143.83 147.21 145.13 146.21
27.13 27.61 28.62 28.70 26.72 27.37 28.29 28.37

375.19 381.72 381.54 384.06 371.12 381.92 379.02  381.64

See auditor's report and the notes to the supplementary information.

-16-



LT O« UM

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

June 30, 2015 Annual Financial Report
FFund Balances (Net Assets) $ 1,004,754

Adjustments and Reclassifications:

Increasing (Decreasing) the Fund Balance (Net Assets):

Cash and cash equivalents 159,409
Accounts receivable - federal and state 17,708
Accounts payablk and accrued liabilitics (49,768}
Net Adjustments and Reclassifications 315,861

June 30, 2015 Audited Financial Statement
Fund Balances (Net Assets) $1,320,615

See auditor's report and the notes to the supplementary information.

-17-



T BRTPT) 5 T T A

h-4

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS

NOTES TO THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE I: PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

Schedule of Instructional Time

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the School and
whether the School complied with the provisions of Education Code.

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the School. The
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which
apportionments of state funds are made to charter schools. This schedule provides information regarding
the atiendance of students at various grade levels.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report with Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets of the charter schools as
reported on the Annual Financial Report form to the audited financial statements.

-18-



VICENTI ¢ LLOYD « STUTZMAN e

VBUS NESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

dba Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Wildomar, CA

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to {inancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Ronald Reagan
Charter School Alliance (the School), a nonprofit California public benefit corporation, which comprise
the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities, cash
flows and functional expenses for the year then ended, the related notes to the financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated November 23, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a combination
of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, materiai
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

2210 E. Route 66, Ste. 100, Glendora, CA 91740 ¢ 714 626.857.7300 ¢ i 626.857.7302
915 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 2250, Los Angeles, CA 90017 « 1«4 213,550,5422
Emal INFO@VLSLLP.COM ¢ Web WWW,VLSLLP.COM



AT e LIENVE & STITTMAN

A4

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of non-compliance or other matters that arc required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing ol internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
November 23, 2015

20-



""I' I LTS - T TH\!.I‘

VICENTI ¢ LLOYD e STUTZMAN I

vaus NESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Directors

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

dba Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Wildomar, CA

We have audited Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance’s (the School) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the 20/4-2015 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education
Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel for the year
ended June 30, 2015. The School’s State compliance requirements are identified in the table below.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for the compliance with the State laws and regulations as identified below.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School’s compliance based on our audit of the types of
compliance requirements referred to below. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, and the 20/4-20135 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
specific areas listed below has occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the School’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion on state compliance. OQur audit does not provide a legal determination of the School’s
compliance.

Compliance Requirements Tested

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to
determine the School’s compliance with the laws and regulations applicable to the following items:

Procedures
Description Performed
School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools:
California Clean Energy Jobs Act Not applicable
After School Education and Safety Program Not applicable
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Common Core Implementation Funds Not applicable

2210 E. Route 66, Ste. 100, Glendora, CA 91740 ¢ 1 626.857.7300 ¢ i 626.857.7302
915 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 2250, Los Angeles, CA 90017 & 14 213.550.5422
tmail INFO@VLSLLP.COM ¢ Weh WWW.VLSLLP.COM



Tl e LT -

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Procedures
Description Pertormed
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Charter Schools:
Attendance Yes
Made of Instruction Yes
Nonclassroom-based instructional/independent study No'
Dectermination of funding for nonclassroom-based instruction Nol applicable
Annual instructional minutes — classroom based Yes
Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable

IWc did not perform testing for independent study because the independent study ADA was under the level which requires testing.

Opinion on State Compliance

In our opinion, the School complied with the laws and regulations of the state programs referred to
above in all material respects for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the results of testing based on the
requirements of the 20/4-2015 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Accordingly, this report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

VICENTI. LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
November 23, 2015

K,

s



PO = gD » T

v
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
All audit findings must be identified as one or more of the following twelve categories:
Five Digit Code Finding Types

10000 Attendance

20000 Inventory of Equipment

30000 Internal Control

40000 State Compliance

42000 Charter Schools Facilities Program

50000 Federal Compliance

60000 Miscellaneous

61000 Classroom Teacher Salaries

70000 Instructional Materials

71000 Teacher Misassignments

72000 School Accountability Report Card
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
Finding 2015-001 — Attendance: Written Contemporaneous Records 10000

Criteria: Persuant to Education Code Section 47612 and Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations,
Section 11960, ADA should be calculated on actual attendance and contemporaneous documentation
should support the attendance amounts used to calculate ADA.

Condition: The Average Daily Attendance reported on the P-2 attendance report did not agree to the
supporting documentation.

Effect: The School is not in compliance with Education Code Section 47612 and Title 5 of the
California Code of Regulations, Section 11960 and attendance and ADA reports could be misstated.

Cause: The cause of the inaccurate attendance records is due to cut off dates not being implemented;
resulting in changes being made after the P-2 report was submitted.

Questioned Costs: The estimated variance between the second period detail attendance reports and
summary reports is 2.60 ADA.

Jant



LI i X L

h-4

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Recommendation: We recommend that a cut off time be added to attendance procedures in an eflfort to
make sure changes are not made afier the reporting deadline,

Management Response: The School will implement a deadline of recording the Independent Study
attendance 10 days aller receiving the assignments to ensure that all reports maintain the most current

data.

&



WTTNT o IOV # T AN

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
dba SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings and questioned costs related to the basic financial statements, federal awards or
state awards for the prior year.



Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Sclence & Cultural Aris
CDS #: 33 75176 0120204
Charter Approving Entity: Lake Elsinore School District
County: Riverside
Charter #: 1118

For information regarding this report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School;
Carol Cole John J. Arndt, CPA
Name Name

Director, Fiscal Support Services SavantCo Education
Title Title

(951) 253-7000 (760) 998-8653
Telephone Telephone
Carol.Colef@leusd.k12.ca.us jamdt{@msavantco.com
E-mail address E-mail address

‘To-the‘entity that approved the charter sch‘;:ol?“
2015-16 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT:;
This report has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33
Signed: Date:
Charter School Official
(Original signature required)

Printed

~ Barbara Hale Title: Executive Director/Principal
Name:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2015-2016 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been reviewed pursuant to Educs
Code section 47604.32, and is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33

Signed: Date:

Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

(Original signature required)

Printed

Name: Title:




SLAEZNL

W00
%000

%000
w000
%00
%000
%000

%000
%000

%s000
%000
WO T
000
% It
%05'8
WLl 6
B
wWrLE
wrrs

Wri L
o6 T
WOO0
HOOC
%000
%000
WROOQ
%000
%008
%ooo

el 1

L =0 =]

(=T = = = = B — ]

Q

0
4]

L'Ley
0
164°¥8
o
-T1: of
rISo
(7313
raros
LET¥E
SOILEL

£19'10E
000't

HoTL

Qo

(=== =

=]

4
]

1eL'eey
0
16£°¥8
D
9LE'8E
P9
pI6'EE
reros
LET'YE
SOUULEN

9Lsor
[

0
S0L'€91

86+'L6T°(
parmunsy
Asenuep

%000
%000

%000
%000
%000

%000

%000
%000

%5001
%000
wWosTl
HOO'0
HSEI
W06’
WiLE
%86
%PL6
Hrr'c

WOLTH
WL
%000
%Woo'0
%0681
OO st
%000
WOO'D
%008
HREEOE
%HITL

prg
Ye

o
o
o

oDoocoo O
(=1

0
o %000
0 %000

L' %001

1] %000
164'¥8 WSl
1] HOOC
9LE'8e WHSE Ul
189 %068
¥TE'EE WiL6
reros Wige
LLTPE LA

SOIMIEL Hr¥'e

8EE'50S HICS
000 %96 T
0 %00
0 %000

Fir'se %l
6l "WHO0

i} %000
[} %000
g9Ls'or %008
0 %000
1¥5'¥81L %000
S0L'591 KoL

I3k
paeuisy  pog
..OJEDQUQ %

cocoao o

4]

0
0

les'eey

i
i6L've
0
9LE'8T
¥ig'yo
PI6'EE
¥Er0S
LET'YE
So1'IEL

SE9'8IT
000"

SOL'S9L

LE0'6TE'I
pItsy
QU 0N

%00
%00C

%000
%000
%000
oo'o
ROO0

%000
%000

WI6'S
W00

%000
%000
W6T'L
%eo |
GEL
HIE L]
W60

RIS
%ie'ly
%000

%000
%000
%oo'o
WOO'0
%69
%000
%ML

prg
Y

SHY [BINND PUR $2U9)2G JO ALEPEIY SICIUBIAS

ELY'IST

]
o

0

0
SYEES
£0L'9
£ve'LE
900y
deL'en

80C°0%T
TErel

S0L91

L9L'809']
s[enay
129010

W00

%0r01
KOO0
%Heeor
%9i'L

Pa
%

SPL'EY
SYL'EY

6L

PEPBEL"
16€'1-
05L8EE

8Le'ol
081'e9
LEY'LT
8L0' (b
990'TT
BTLLIL

E9L 11K

155°09
0
1pS'¥81
SOL'SH

CT0°9L0°)
sy
aquayday

SR000
%000

%0q0
%000
%000
%OO'0
OO0

L3104

Py
Yo

suopoelold mold YseD 91-910Z

26971
0
29601~
£6kgl
£001

0

0
0

9l'0fT

BS0'T6

HE'LIO]
sjenpy
jsniiny

%000
%000

w000
%000
%000

%000

000
%000

%99'L
%000

%000
%S0'S
WOTH
WP
%61
%80
%000

WRiP'T
WALt
Y000

ROO'C
%000
%000
%000
%000
%H00C
WBEOE

™t
%

06509~
128°6-
05105

260'686
S|EAY
Apnp

3413
ives

0056
€6
00%8

669L-0L9L
6LEF0E6E

GHEL-DOEL
66PL00KL
S6TL001L
66590009
6665-000¢
6661000
666£-000€
666T-0002
66610001

66L8-0093
1648
0998

6658-00£2
o09cg

66080018

9608
6108
Ti08
Liog
apo) 13iq0

SLNAWLSNIAV JSIA TY10L

{sasea1390])
SIETIAN]

SINFWISNIAY YFH10
SNOLLOYSNYRL dVZA HORId 139N

aNuIAY PALIAN]

SUBL] JURLINY

IquAsd sTmoosy

samyrpudxg piedasg

IGBAIIENY SIUN00Y
SNOLLOVSNYYL ¥Y3A BOMd
SASIVSAIENOS YIHLO TVLOL

S0 BYO

SIUROS IO
SISVSIIYNOS WTHIO
STANLIQNIdXT TYLOL
SI807) RUIpUAI(]
ARG 1Rd

oBing 240

Aepng) (ede)

sasuadxy BdyEIoiag
serddng 7 s3yoog
sy wAoidurg
SILR[RE PRAFISSRY)
SILR[ES PARRFUIY
SHULIINIIXT

SANNSAZH TY10L

SNUIAIY {8307 LMD
Runy yisig wy poddy jo sug
12|
TY20T
SRUINTY JRG RO
Lo
dIYis
WRIaad
SUNOS RO
(14 00y 3 1Y) saxe) Luadodd ot ug
1A Joud-wauRpg ssodng (RIS
HINCIDY UOIIIRI044 LONRINDT
Binusoy Suipuny juiue) o]
ANNIATE

»ubjiy ysu)y Zummiag



LR

999°2£0'] FIEENI 861°L62"1 el Ls0'6Zr'l LOL'ROY L £T0'9L0') 96 LIE]
SS9 FLOEY - L88'L 9F160T oiL'6L1- PrLTES LR0'8S BEE'ET
SHY jBNNT pue 82UeI1Rg jO >E.uuod. oLOEnoxm
suciizefoid MolJ YseD §1-9107

HINYIVE HSW.) ONIONE
HNNTIADY LIN



St

STTLIY
SZTLvy

STTLYF

1]

0
isT'sse
9LTE

SPT Y

o

o o

cCoocotoooco,n

coo —~

S -

LR = = == =]

G

0

0
¢

1EL'8 Ty
]
STE8LY
0
000'05T
LES'STL
0E'L¥E
BLE'TIS
$66'15¢
00T 83"

036'601"F
S9LEE

[}
0

HEXA
$BY'OL

6106

0
060'785
[+
FL6'L09
9CR'I8TT

860686
wipng
ptavfang

SrL'8T

SYL'ED
000°SE

STTLF
0

0
TST'S8E-
9LTE"
6¥T'¥9

o]

0
o

16L'95TY
0
STE'RLY
0
000'05%
LTSBTL
90E LY
BLETIE
$66'15E
00Z'88E"!

6L6'601'F
£9L'¢E

0

0

LIS'Lor
88¥°9L

610'65

0
060°C8S
o
¥L6'LO9
9I8'TIITT

860°686
(LT

Soooa o =]

(=]

oo

oo Scooco oSO a

9LsLes
000'1

o
o

SEPEFT
161

&
1]

Lo aoad

106§

feruay
paLRwNSY

%00
HWOon

%0070
%000
%000
%000
WOO0

#0070
%000

USO 0L
oo
wOS'TE
000
%SE11
%062
RLL'G
W6
WFL'6
L ad ]

HEOTE
WL
%000
%000

%000
%00'sC

WOO'Q
%000
WLl
%000
%5961
eI

pogl
Yo

o9

oBoo o o

(=

1]
1]

SEL'LTY
0
28L've
1}
9LE'ST
1E'¥s
STE'EE
18p'or
08T'¥E
801'1£1

661°c6r
000" |

PosS 101
]

grF6ll
JAY R

978'59%
porunisy
U.L_._L.

%000
000

OO0
WOO0
%000

%000

%000
%007
%000
WOO'O
%t

pngt
Y

(=]

cooooo o

0

o
0

OLL'LEY
0
i6L°P8
]
SLEST
PI8'¥o
L33
Ll
LLT'vE
SOI°LET

T8L°66T
000"1

]

4

LEOPST

fIR'L66
pareutnisyy

Kepy

%000
%000
%00'L
%000
%000
wel Il

phg
Yo

= -]

CcCoQo oo D

0

o
0

1eL'eey
0
16L°'F8
0
9LE'8T
(bR ]
PI6CE
¥EP'OS
LETPE
SOEE]

165°0vE
000°1

[}
LYO'TST
oo R |

paBWNS]
Judy

HOOQ
%000

%500t
OO
WOLTN
%000
%SELl
%068
WLLE
Wee's
kLo
%kr's

%ot 1
96T
%000
%000

000
%00'ST

b ]
%000
%00 |
%000
%59al
w1

prgy
%

a

o [§21

[ I¥£6

1]

] 08%

o ov6

0 0056

0 (1111

)3 0076

0

] 659L-0F9L

0 6L68-0€68

1L

0 HOEL-O0LL

164’8 GOPL-O0FL

0 66TL-00LL

9LE'8T 66550009

P18'r0 6665-000¢

(A1) 666+-000F

¥ErFc 5668 000€

LETPE 6662-000T

SO1IEE 6661-0001

260°5LY

0001 66080098

0 1648

0 0998

] 6658-00E8

Tei'sl 0958

] 66800138

n

f6r' 18 9608

0 6108

attel tlog

LEOHSE Ltog
apo) 1340

999'££0*1

powiEy

._..-.EE

SINTWLSIAY JSIW TV.LOL
{sosearg)

SISRAIMY

SINTFWLISNIQY ¥YIHIO
SNOLLOVYSNVYYL HVIA YO 13N

NuaAIY PRI

SUBO] RN

2qedey SiUNeady

saumipuadxg predaig

S[qERAIRIFY SHINOXY
SNOLLOVSNYHL dvIA HOldd

SASVSIAIWNOS ¥IHLO TVIOL

S350 IO

SIUNOG LU
SISVSAOUNOS HAHLO
STUNLIANAIXE T¥Y10L
S0 1RApuRg
20195 199

oBing 2410

ABping pendey

sesuadxy ad(ysaniueg
sa1jddng 3 syeoy
sitjatag ssAo[durg
SaLB[RG paLpsse))
SILIBBS P21BdLIII])
STUNLIANIIX3

SANNIAZY TVLIOL

INUILTY [WI0T] DY)
RueyysIq uy uoddy jospp
nun._u:.__
V301
MUY RIS P
Kaaner)
d1VLS
Ivddaad
SINNOG JRYID
[z, s00g 33 1in)) s3xey Suador| nay u)
1) S0 -puuinu] Isoding [Riausn
NOIIY UHIZDN0L WOHEIRDY
enuung Burpund jouuoyy j@aory
ANNHAHY

asubjeg ysuy Suvmmdag



FLEZ

LT

I5L9p-

Bl lLc

LT

051'E€6
rLELO

9TH'S9R
20

CI8'L66
0BI°LE-

£66'T80'1
[hawiy

AONYIVE HEV.D DNIONA
FEONHAIDY LN



%00 %00'& %00'S %00'S %00’ S00 {0646 % 6816) BRSO JO %,
GOG BOCS G6Z'86L% L2E8°Z12% 8221 ¥$ 910'281% 2€9'0ELS BAoqe aoueeg Bujpuz yapew g43 E0L

peeudasddeuny

poubssy

PaULRLOY

695'802% G62'861% 1£0'212% BZL'I¥S op'i8Le zeo'nelLs "HBOUN JWOL0DT 10} JSSHY

saoueteg papLsey

sR015

yse) Buinorey

ueleq bulpuy jo sjtauoduwior

| 0e6'v6'Ls s L69'91e'Ls _Jiessoeno ) $00°'858¢ Pz | 80b'0e6$ o ] leezecis ¥SLp00'LS SoUE|Eg DUIPUR

s LBO'BLE'LS prst- £00'958% Jorosooeso § 62 b00'L$ pose ¥ 676'806¢ peose | #G'v00°LS aouejeg Sujuuibeg
S3AM3SIY ‘FONVIVE ONNd
s Jeez999s prr 1 €6900+8 Frons i Tosoris) peca | 6.v°128 | ol WITVES j 8s6'i8zs 1 JONVTYa ONN NI (35Y33030) ISYIHONI LaN
s JOEL2LYS - £06°'696°cs  _Joesesewn | 0€ /967 v3 | 19c'yeas e _Jeicopies  {ov9z19'zs 595 g saimipusdx3 (ejoL
«nas oA Ay nar | O i 03 669/-0092 S9SN JAO 7 INQ SJaSuBIL
(AGE WA WAGE WA 0% 1A OG 6668-0068 $22iN0G ._DS«O 2 uf sugjsuel]
S3SN '? S328NOS HAHLO
[ps Jizoetives o JI€06'696'es  [iwemwo ] 0el'9Gzvs [ ] LOS'VERS ve igle'ori'ed || Op9'ZIoZE samypuedx3 (8101
T WG Tras oncE | 0% Wi 66€L-00€L 51500 poddng
% §Z£'849% » §2€'8/9% st | GZE'8208 woooel: | OF woe'tocel | 009'€G9% 118'v§ 66¢.-00bL oGinQ Jayio
66Z2-001L
el K3 woai- 0% seesizot | 000'0SZ8 s | £66'Z2% wooool- | 0 [NE4] 6669-0009 Aegng jepded
[ 629’188 o Zpe'i6.8 wsimto| /7G'82/8 %eZie | 710'0LES weere | 0810848 269°2L1°1S 6665-0005 $90IMBG 7 SPRIUOD
Wy Z29'SELS w2 96E’0tLS vt | 90E'IpES %ot | $LEGIS %z | goe'eLls 299'G¥1$ 666%-000F ssyddng g sx00g
%t YOS EFSS Bl 62b' 1958 arsncl | 8767168 %Zoe | 60G'80L$ %zt | DOL'erss 294'stzg 666£-000E Sjyeuag
KE LEV'EIES e 665 '29ES eatiezese | GGB'LGES e YL wrae | 9/6'vZES pic'e0zs 6662-0002 Sauejes payisse|)
% 982'855°LS %@ 969'60t'LS jceesseese | ODZ 88E' LS %ezs: | GGE'BEES [soevsssa | 00Z'0LE LS yEL'pI8S 6661-000} SauEeS pIleoyILa]
SAUNLIANIIXT
fre 1526648 [ [ se502r Ve Jevesaivo 086601 S Jpeesse | or0'gs8s s [ ceq’2i0ws 865'p68'28 _ anusasy [ej0)
oo | 0% woat- 0 cowonsre- | GOJ'EES wezee | 99/ P28 %5 | 0DQ'SELS 088'L9s 66/6-0098 |30
%3 6ZE'DIES e PEb'PSES szznened o | 908 HGS oot | 0§ i 95.'81£$ 208'06Z8 6658-00E8 slels
%9 BES'603 e 065'69% s | §10°65% g | OF ance | g3 03 6628-0018 (es3pay
%01 PZI'L6E TS st 165'900'tS wissztd | 0BY'ZIP ES wezor | piZ'LEES tievsuct | JEL P05 €8 P06 LG 28 €608-0108 S92UNOZ INUSASYH Vd3I/44D1
4000 poko SANNIATH
[ [ | wwnas | | iowas | _iomas | | imas | | | (3aquinN) ucioalosdnemoy vav
Ad 13A0 BL-2102 Ad lanc £1-9102 Ad J8ro 91-510¢ % o1-5102 Ad Jaro 9L-G10Z Si-i02 NOILLJI40530
abueys 18b6png sbueuD yebpng ebusy) 18bpng ebueyd 21eq abuey) 1ebpng s[enjoy
10 papalolg o papalold o palaalold o [} o Bugesad pajpneun
usaseg waaiad waad w3 ISt usNdy S|En)oy Welag

81,102 ybBnoay G1-#10Z
suon2efoid Jiee AN pue LModey wileu|
looyag Jepeyn SUY [BINJIND B 82USIDS JO AWepPRIY BIOWEIAS



Sycamore Academy of Science &

CDS Number: 33 75176 0120204 Charter Name: Cultural Arts
Contact Name: John J. Arndt, CPA Authorizer: Lake Elsinore Unified
FIRST INTERIM REPORT ASSUMPTIONS 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Projected Enrollment
Grades K-3 250 264 264
Grades 4-6 176 193 193
Grades 7-8 72 95 128
Grades 9-12
Total Enroliment 497 552 585
Percent Change Over Prior Year - 11.02% 6.10%
Projected P-2 ADA
Grades K-3 237 251 251
Grades 4-6 167 183 183
Grades 7-8 68 90 122
Grades 9-12
Total ADA 472 524 556
Percent Change Over Prior Year - 11.02% 6.10%
ADA to Enroliment Ratio 0.95 0.95 0.95
Staffing

Number of Teachers (FTE)

Average Teacher Cost (Salary and Benefits)
Step and Column increase

Health and Welfare Cost per Employee
Retirement Cost per Employee

Classroom Staffing Ratio
Students per FTE

Facilities
Rent/Lease
Electricity
Heating & Gas
Other

Administrative Service Agreements
Oversight Fees to Authorizer {1 or 3 percent)
Administrative Services Contract

Other

Other Major Expenditure Assumptions

Other Major Revenue Assumptons

11/24/2015



v o sbeg

|y28i6601 Y [ oR/0GEIE | 68 LIPOBLE ZLEE09SR | - | 22680958 £3ANSATY TV10L 8
Toiseiee | [o0%asee A leisorve 000006l | 00000 G61 s8nUsAZy 200 (2301
|oosgeee | - 1 00 G5 EE jercelyr | - | Z2corvE 00800661 [ - 00000 661 OyARiEo0T | SanuBAdy |80 18I0 Iy
I “ S8NUSASY (207 JAYLD ‘P
I
i B rrve -
EISOEVYS | GRERVYSZ | PROIG6SE { : = SRICLBLE 16 'B8S €52 jrseaiee | | sanuessy alerg JoyID (B0
|966og'c0e I 0iES09L [ eseipser | - = ] |seyszig 11699001 | PE 891 59 Ovaayelels senuaAsy ajels 1RO v
GLSEv ez 1 6L SEv BEL = - : 0000622 [oDo0suer | - FE &S - vogesnp3 jeIveds
SINUBASY SIS JPUI0 '§
00 EL0 65 | 0061065 = - 5 3 = o Sanuanay (eseped 1e10]
e & N ol B - B T s - __ |esreoale oliE $anUaABY [BJBPA IBYID)
S e R, Ly e T = LT - P 0zzg [243pa4 - UOOLINN PIIYD
06066 [oceioes | - | - 4 i = . Z818 1818 ] lesapej - vouesnpg ieneds
. \_ = = z - - | oeze PUNIE 49T pYD oN
senuensy jweped T
IO DBEZIPE Tlo0eBZive 00 FIZ 1E8 00 PIZ1E8 | D0 LEL VOSE - [ooiervosE S60IN0S 447 BI04
- - 3 2l — I . . v ] ie08'te0R SJAISURLL 3407 J8UI0
PiOE0CRS | - | rLoscEes | 00202 L€} 1= o L 00 102 LEL 00696 €SS P 00 595 £5¢ 9608 | saxey Apadold jo N Ul S{00YIS JBURYD) 0} SIAISURI)
2 | - E ! - I.H X i = - z 6108 SIBBL 10U - PIY BlES
| ELEL6409 | _lureleing {O0VPSPEL ] - 10058l | OOEIE 195 EHE LO00Ele19s | Zig 1824 WaLN?) - (3! Iunedoy uogaaloly uogesnps
¥S STR'ZRZT vS SZEEOZ Z 925615 2 | 00975615 | ooBSZeREE | - 00 65Z 68€°Z tiog | Jeay wauny - pry g
SIAUNOS 3477 b
i SINNIATY V|
Mol | PRoIgsaM | pasisaiun Mol | padigsen | papnseiun 0L | pusmsay | papy n_| 3p0dixM0 uoRdpasag T
wbpng witayu 35y L1 R S{RMOY { 15} Ainp - 3efipng paydopy

(sevs pue ‘gevs '0059-0029 '0418-0010 2k S190fqo sa1miag 1980 ¢ Aepno (endes siqeoddy) siseg [ensoy peupon [x}
16996-0596 PUE ‘56v6-00PE 'BSpL ‘0088 912 SY08/q0 SoRNIgery uei-BucT  1qeq wial-BuoT uo iseis) sjessy |epdes sjqeoyddy) siseg (erisoy _H_

S1-5102 IR [easig
SLLE i sspeyg
FPISIAALY Kunoy
pAun slousig ey :Apug Suproiddy sepeys
POZOZLO 9L1SL £F 4 SAD
SUY RN B #2U2G (penupiuoa)
o Fulapedy 810WedAE sawey [ooyss Japeys

HeTd - podey WHs| 15113
LHUOJAY TVIINYNID WINILNI
TOOHIS HILYVHD

Bupunoase jo s1seq BUIMOO] BU) SBSN I00YS JOUBYD St}



y —

-

¥iozabey

Swcee: | Siveroe 05 €61 269 eBI00IE. [ - [ze2s00i2 TIC0EV Gz |eriosir 52629289 ] Seunipusdx3 BunesadQ) 240 PUE Seonag [B10]
€00IP | - EeooiZel SEIPLE - [SEIPIE | E00IZPY m i £0012%1 0065 SUOREHUNWILIO,)
riges?y |5 ‘mm 5¢ 2Z€ 820 65T |oveseeny | _jorogeeor  [elSeesEy |zl _3 i |0vovoet 0085 puacg Gugesad pue sedyueg Buninsucoieucissaold
18I EE 118rigEs BSOI0TE | - BSOMEZ  [teviBeE | - 1igviges | 0095 Suewascduy desuay pue ‘siedey ‘seseay ‘seuey
ssoeyze | SE96F T3 ez | TGIBLE | 56°68Y'29 9698Y29_ 0055 s90wuag Buidaaesnon pue suogesadg
810660t | 81065 €01 vOTYEBL | vevvaEL | 61066200 o - 21066 Z0} oS __ | BoURINSY|
10 6Eo's loeecd  [eesevE | |_.3 Nmmx.” Troeca's £ _| o6t g 00EG sdnjsisquspy pue sang
oZyzooe L 022002 LOBELEL e MIGEL} 0z p20'0e o |OZvZO0C 0025 SBOUBSB{UOT) PUE (3ABIL
5 1 1- gseoe'st | - Tmmmﬂ S | 0015 seatnag o) suawasifeqng
sarnppuacy BunesadQ JeLiO pue SRS g
|
05'GOE J¥E E.Bo 81 ﬂ O 262 1658 ELEIBGL i ELEIECE | IS'GOE'ELY 16 880 91 0901Zes | satjddng pue $008 1B0L
610526 1810628 Jatioos s f - 91 100§ A : 810624 T ooy ] pooy
YO B0Z'89Z +88~$~I| BETPLEY - leszoier | vogOZOE | - |roeozee | ooy | uawdinb3 pazieydeson
| O LpI 0D .__rE £C09Y | 0§ vASTE woveriz | - 0¥EvLZ L 0LvL09 [ 18 89090 [6L899vy _O0E sayddng pue sienajepy
Csoevet ____ Tlioes | CGGEE . LT m.mm £ (0861 LOBPE & oozy S[EUSIEY B3USINAY JMND PUE D00g
|05 161 ¢ | j RN & " b | T ! 05158 L 00LF SBUIRW BINBLAT) 8107 PUR SHOOQIXE | paadidchy
i senddng pue 09 p
.
[mutns  [emiw  zmsizve S0€0S'R0Y | LeeidE YEVZEG0L | Zi00ISYS | emBerey vZ 102 96F ] suag sakordwa 'm0
bt ) S | == H L = | L | = Z06€E-1068 spjeusg sakodwisg 10
P - - i ] - s T - ZSIE-164E ssakordury aAnoy ‘8340
3 i 5 -G e t SRR - J— | ZOLEA0IE | pejeaoily ‘8340
SASOZZG | 00O LeRges .y BL6B0L [ SHZIZ | wD 28w 0} 82 558'08 0XTy | 8ZEr9 ey ZOSEL09E | SIURINSY] UCKESUBCWIOT) SISO,
26 LpT T 18028 E '26628¢€2 _VELCHINSSE] - £2681 lzeyzar 84 12Z'¢ 6 | GPEZOEZ | ZOGE-L0GE | BOURINSY] Juslukopdiaug
|oo000'slZ | 00000S! -Tooooooom _|vaziear 02 9¥E | Py 9Z0SY 00000092 | 000000Z | 000000vE _ | _Zove-sore_| SHJBUEE QJEIIM PUE YYEoH
[ 65Z66 by JOOELLL L E5BILPE 3 = il el Ly 9L0'0Y [T —+ 10 669 €€ | Zoee-ioee | BATEWISYY | SIEARIN 1 IDSYO
|00B104Z_ [0OYZEZL | 0OVBHYL BH6SZ'ZE 005PL 69 P1L 2L 0£096'EZ 04 B89 04 00ZLZEL ZOZEMRE Su3d
(goess'ovl | O0CsES 99 BBG V4 08'c00'6E | 9v'Si6 vE 0E0 BE 8y 220 Lrl 0059’5 BT ZOLE-I0IE sylg
| ! Speusg sadoidug §
._. 00666 168 | 00000 vl 00966 1¥2 BSCLL 2L 655LLLL 00'9/6%2€ | D0'0C2 0B 00BLIVEZ SOLRIES PajEaEI-UON [B10)
oogsmzz | - OGS/ EZ | o0dvrs 00re  |ooisizz | - 00161z | 008 S3URIES PAIESYNIATUION TS0
[oooerse | - Toooersz” — Tegzeen : Jeszecor — ooszoze & 05292 oz | SaUBIeS 20O PUE [EUAL
|00000YZY | 000C3¢E 00 006 68 egovooe | - lieoveee 06'000Z11 00000CE 10000042 [ o006z ] 1BS SI0IRASIUILDY PUB SIOSIAISKING PEoyIad-uoH
— = 2 6B 0IE'Y - 630187 T = 0022 saueres poddng paeoyIsd-uoN
L O0DYEDSY . | 00 DOGES L 0DOVE L1 PO VLG 81 * 9 r1G'61 0000’89} oo‘SN.mm 00000 ELL 01T SIULJES SAPNY |BUCKINLISU| PaBDLILIAD-uLh
| SAuLiEg PSJERRO-UON "%
000028524 | 0000005 00002 9EE i Z5iSEBEe | Z0°000°D1 05'IGE'BZE [ 0ODOZ'G/E’Y | 0000005 00'00Z OZE | $eueleg pajeaynad) [elo)
DOO0ZHE | - A s § - [oooozol a 100002 01 006} | SBURIES PAIZIYET SN0
”8839 | 8808_ velal e - Twesiwr [ oocooesi - 100000951 | o0k | SALRRS SIRENSIULPY pue Siosinadng pajeayal
{oo'ooo o | = [ 50000 Cr 00Bys | 008955 000000k - 000000r | 0oTh sarejeg woddng dng patedyaisn
|oooco 20t fonosoos 000001Z0:  186/096EE | Z0ooD Ol 99¢096/T | 00000250t | 0000005 00000 210’} 0041 SOUR|ES SIGUIBAL PAEHELAD)
! i SBuE(eS paledyne) ‘b
| = S3YNLIONIAYD Q)
L_moL | pxansdy | pagsaup 3ol | pepinssy | padmsaiun 1B01 [ PORIAsaW | paamsenp | 8po0 199la0 sondnsseg
I wipng wage 3si LA g sfemsy 18} Anp - 3#8png paydopy

lsspL pue "BepL '0059-0029 ‘0L 180019 U8 5123[qo 231A1eg 1930 / KBANG (eaiden aigeoyddy) sised [eniasy payipoly x]
(69960936 puE 'seye-00rS ‘BerL ‘0069 818 K1velqo senIgey uie)-Buct /198 wisL-Buo uo 1sa1R / Sjessy (endes eqeoyddy) siseg jeniooy Il

SI-6H0Z ‘IR BIsIy
[TITE 202
MWPISIAIY Kunoy
paiyun slouis|y e :Aqug Sutrciddy sepeysy
POZOZLO 9LL5L £ -# S0
SUY [BINYND T 30UAIDG (penujusa)
Jo Auspesy 2JoWBIAS IWEN 100YDS Japey

[1€19Q - oUsY Wiley0| 1=113
1HOJIY TYIDNYNIZ WINZLNI
T0OHIS HILUVHI

Bununoaoe jo siseq BUMmORO; 8y} SSS j00Y0S JepetD Siy]



¥ g afing

i 1
flez o2 op)

| 006065

[iez 682 502)

1880°1Z

leggzaer) [ 002610

SHRGLE | 158960027

i
r

669.-0894

6.66-0669 |

(AT

| 006I06S

|i£2 692°60Z)

18'84° 12

Jlegaiozy) [ orustve

[oeoucere |

]

I

| cRRgY ¥ee

[ 21 ivz2007

SE'COSVER

[epesgzL | zoZog'lza

008IE0PL'E | 16BBG'EGZ | BOBZL OBV E

| 26 622 9ST Y

0052E'849

00905259 oocommmm

i
*@ﬁm.ﬁu
oOED1ZEZ

| e TIT

[oozzzear

00909905 m 00 509'805 serL |

00 227 987

00000'5Pi |00 coo'sei 37

66Z.-18Z.

OVEZLi-1ZeL

39€%L-1TeL

[A24541 4]

THLIOLLL

00000 062

g

v0 BLE 01

P - 0C 006 062

| 2066971

04150049

(va + o] 30NVIVE ANNZ NI (25Va¥03a) 35VIUONI 13N 3
S3SN F $3DUNCS ONIONYNIJ HIHLO T LOL °F

{osaz 0) Jau SN}
SINCITY PRIINSEY PUB PAJOINSBIUN UBAMWEE SUOINGUILDD €
SIS JAIQ 550§
S80JN0% SO b
SASN / $IDVNOS ONIONYNIL ¥IHLG a

lea-sv) S350 ANV SIDHNOS ONIONVNIL YZHLO J¥043g
"UNIJX3 YIAQ SINNIAAZY 40 [AONIIDI142a) 5$30%3 D

SIUNLKINIEXI w1l 8

oBinQ YO TeleL

redaung

I1sela)ul
8UABS 1930
SI3ySUBIL B0 |
190 Iy - ST $9UI0 01 Sjuawnogioddy Jo suajsuer)
P3 22ds - SyF 1200 0) uswuogioddy Jo iajsuel ]
Sy37 JARO ©] Senuasay YBnoi-ssed JO SIBjSURS]
SIGOYIS JBKD ©) uonIn |

oBing 330 L

Aepng |epdes) jejoL

[Auo 1enx08 iy Ky} asuadyg voyeesar

Juawaseisy juawdinby

Jualwdinby

SSURIGI) J00YOS Jo uoisuedx]

Jofe Jo SaLIBIN (00YFS MEN 1) BIpalY PUR BH00Q

sBuipiing o sjuatuanoiduw pue sBuippng

SjuBLIaADKIL pusT pUe pue

(AU siseq [Bn.008 Payipow D0G9-00Z9 0L 19-00L9 S199K0)

Aepno ende ‘g

el

PRNSEY | paRsAIun

=04

| pasnsey | pyamsaun

B0) | PRSI | papnssiun | 9poo iel0

tauam Wyl 33

UL R SERSY

151, Alng - Bpng paydapy |

~uopdusseg

{sepL pue ‘BEPL '0059-0029 ‘04190018 31e S1o3lqo aa1aes e ¢ Aepno jendes ajqesyddy) siseq [eniooy paypopy [x]
lg96-0956 pue ‘gape-00ve ‘sivd ‘0068 sk 33(qo saNIgeyT wia-Buo /3980 wis)-Buot uo 1seie / sessy jeydes ejqeoyddy) siseg [eniooy W

9}-5L0Z :dea) jeasid
Bhil i sapeyn
IPIsIAAMY Kunosy
PIRIUA MIOUIST ajeT) Anu3 Burorddy rapeys
YOZOZLO 8/15L €€ # 5QD
SHY {£Imnd 7 32U3135 (penunuos)
30 AWBPEIY MOWEIAS [aWeN [COYIS JANEYD

ilEja - Hoday WIS sitd
1HOdIY TWIONYNIA WINALNI
T00HOS HILNYHD

Bununoase jo s1seq BuMONO) Byj SO5N [0OYIS JaHBYD SIY{



A ] S B AL L U A A EANA R L b

oy abeg
[ozzreevs | 0061065 0Z £2E 06¥ 968888 |12} GBGGH] E6PIZY06 | IBZIGEOE L - lietieecey | 068 YEROUNy PaeICAIa eI ypaeuB s
05 99 TLZ i L 05 9ERIIE _lvoezs iy ; | PORZLLE 1 0BSI07281 [ |Hm6hm._.| 68i6 | SSGUIBLISNIN HOU0IT i0; 8AJeSaY
=1 . : 2 __08i6 aouejeq pun 4 peubissy
Fai L Gl ) e S e Y R | ¢ e S S _ | _08i6 05:6 #oueiRg PUNZ PERIWIWOD
] N B I & oviE | souRieq pUNY PAISIY
: Ea =2 = | §L6 | SIBYIO 1Y BfqepUadsoN
== | e i L8 y + _EliB (0£e6 w8l sjenbs) samipuadx3 predeld aiqepuUadsuon
ki ) K Zilg | {0zes 1o8iqo stenbe) sasos amepuadsuony
L7 B 1116 {oe16 weiqa sienba) ysen Bumossy siqepusadsuon
{reuond) aoueieqg pund Buipuz 1o suauodwon
01820282 | OOE1065 02851 804 08 J0V'0E6 {21 665GL) LB T00°8r6 12§26 06V} 4 L aZ8'06 | {21 24+ 3) o sunp ‘aouejeg pung Buipuy g
£6 85006 b £E 826'808 €6 926906 ?m‘mwm..m L25re’LL6 BB ISEEIZ’L = 99 IGEEIZ'L _ souepeq Buvwmbag pajsnipy o
s y28'56) - iuerzessl  |UR¥ee's6)  |(reSIET) 1£9°806°261 : = = | 566 £616 edueey Buuwbag o) ueunsnipy q
OB EGLP00L - D6 EC pOO'L 06 52 700’ F 0BESL P00 | BB ISEELT = S8 ISEELT L 1EiG_ Linp sy e
souejeg pungd Buuunitieg )
- : Loz SIAUISTH ‘FONVIVE ANN4 "4
moL | papmsE | pammsann i [ puamsay | paysnsaiun meL — [ pmoinset | pmowmseup | 9pen9elao ~ uopdussa@ |
wipng wusu| st LE/0L UL Sfemay 351 Aynp - 33Bpng padopy i

{sev2 pue ‘sepL '0089-0029 02100049 210 5120140 931A195 1qaQ / Aepno [eded ajqesiddy) siseq (enisoy paypol Ix]
(6956-0996 pu= ‘65¥6-00FS ‘BEPL ‘0069 212 S129[30 Sapqen wie)-Buod £199g e -BuoT uo jsausiul ; sjessy [endes siqesiddy] siseq jensooy [
Bununoose jo siseq Bumono) o4 Sasn 0oyas Jepeyd S|

91-GLOZ feal |BIs]
BLLE # 1eyreyd
apisienty Aunon
payjun alouis|y ayeq Anug buiaceddy Japeys
¥OZOTL0 94452 °f #S0D
SHY [BI)nD B 30Ut (penunugd)
10 Awapedy 3oWeIAS aweN [0oydS JapRyS

TETea - Hoden UIieig| 1511d
LBOJTH TUIONYNIS WIYSLNI
TJOOHIS HILHVHI



Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President
Ingrid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
23151 Palomar Street, Room 44
Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (95t) 678-5217

September 14, 2015 @6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:01p.m.

2.0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Other guesis present:
SavantCo Education Services
Hamel Contracting, Inc.
PJHM Architects
Hansberger and Klein, LLC

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
40 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSI1ON ITEMS:

No comments.
6.0 INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Introduction of Personnel (Attachment 6.1)
Introduction of each teaching team and support staiT for the 2015-2016 school year,
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director: Principal

6.2 Construction Report (Attachment 6.2)
Report on Construction project at 23151 Palomar St.
Presented by: Grant Hamel, Hamel Contracting and Tom Kruse, PJHM Architects

6.3 Financial Report (Attachment 6.3)

Presentation of the status Sycamore Academy finances.
Presented by: Roy Kim, SavantCo Education

1of4



6.4

0.5

Director's Report

Presentation regarding school administration and operations and an update on current legislation
that may impact the school,

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/ Principal

School Report
Report on recent and upcoming school events and activities,
Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

70 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1

EL Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision — Governance and Administration
(Attachment 7.1)

In May 2014 the Charter SELPA CEO Council approved updated policies to align many of the
governance activities with current practice. The Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision -
Govemnance and Administration Chapter has been updated to refiect the current policies of the
Charter SELPA. In May 2015 the Charter SELPA CEO Council approved the updated Local Plan
Revision - Governance and Administrative Chapter. a copy of which has been provided to the
members of this board.

StalT recommendation: It is recommended that the board of Sycamore Academy of Science and
Cultural Arts, in accordance with federal and state laws and regulations, shall adopt the E] Dorado
County Charter SELPA Local Plan and its updated Governance and Administration Chapter.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs, Halikis Vote:3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz ___ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.2

Unaudited Actuals (Attachment 7.2)
The board will review and consider the Unaudited Actuals.

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz ___ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.3

2015/2016 Personnet Order (Attachment 7.3)
The board will review and consider the staffing plan for the 2015/2016 school year.

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval.

20f4




Presented by: Barbara Hale, Dircctor/Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vaote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz ___ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.4

RRCSA Safe School Plan (Attachment 7.4)
The board will review and consider the revised Safe School Plan.

Staff recommendation: The Safe School Plan has been revised 1o reflect the change of location,
new evacuation routes and clarifving language has been added. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs, Halikis Vote; 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz ___ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X

_X

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

RRCSA Acceptable Use for School Computer Systems Policy 4000.101 (Attachment 7.5)
The board will review and consider the Acceptable Use for School Computer Systems Policy
4000.101.

Staff recommendation: The Acceptable Use for School Computer Systems Policy reflects
acceptable uses for the school’s computer systems and network. Staff recommends approval,

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director ' Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs, Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X

_ X

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.6

Commercial Sub-Lease Agreement (Attachment 7.6)
The board will review and consider the Commercial Sub-Lease with Ortega Trails Youth Centers.

Staff recommendation: The Commercial Sub-Lease with Ortega Trails Youth Centers allow
Sycamore families access to a much needed resource on our campus. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote;3 -0
Motion amended for approval with the contract amount to be determined by a sub committee.

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores __X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt




8.0

2.0

10.¢

7.7 Revised 2015/2016 School Calendar (Attachment 7.7)
The board will review and consider the revised 2015/2016 school calendar.

Staff recommendation: The adjustment to the calendar is necessary to ensure that students receive
the required number of school days during the school yvear. Staft recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director 'Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs, Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: August 16, 2015 (Attachment 8.1)
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for June, July and August 2015 {Attachment 8.2)

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

BOARD COMMENTS:
No comments.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

The meeting was adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

4 of 4



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Board Members
| Roland Skumawitz, President
Ingrid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
23151 Palomar Street, Room 45

Wildomar, CA 92595
Phone: (951) 678-5217

October 12, 2015 @6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guesls
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:01 p.m.

2.0

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum
Other guests present:

ROLL CALL Present Absent

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

XX XX

3.0

4.0

SavantCo Education Services
Hansberger and Klein, LLC

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Dr Flores Second: Mrs Halikis Vote: 4-0

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

No comments.

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1

6.2

6.3

Teacher's Report
Report on classroom activities and events.
Presented by: Michael Woodard & Julie Budwine, Sycamore Academy Teachers

Financial Report (Attachment 6.2)
Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances.
Presented by: Roy Kim, SavantCo Education

Special Education Report

Report on Sycamore Academy's Special Education Program including current data, services and
needs,

Presented by: Tanya Meeks, Education Specialisis and Tess Brown, Student Support Services
Coordinator

1o0f4




6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Director's Report

Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision and update on current
legislation that may impact the school.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Fxecutive Director/ Principal

Construction Report (Attachment 6.5)
Status update on the construction project at 23151 Palomar St.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

School Report
Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, WASC and professional development,
Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

Operations Report
Presentation on enrollment and attendance data. Operations status report.
Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator

7.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:
No comments.

8.0 CLOSED SESSION: Adjourn to closed session at 6:44.,

8.1

8.2

Conference with Legal Counsel — Update on Anticipated Litigation (Significant Exposure pursuant to
subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54956.9)

Public Employment pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code Section 54945.5
Certificated Teacher(s)

9.0 RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:

The board reconvened to General Session at .

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

2K D¢ 2 XK

10.0 REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICABLE:
No comments.

11.0 ACTION ITEMS:

11.1

Revision of the 2015/16 Bell Schedule and Calendar (Attachment 11.1)
The board will review and consider the revised 2015/16 Bell Schedule and calendar.

Staff recommendation: To alleviate the traffic situation, the school administration and school
leadership team recommended staggered start times and dismissal for all grade levels.

Staff recommends approval.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote:4-0

ROLL CALL

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Nay

I X X
(0]




11.2 Second Revision of the 20115/16 Parent Handbook (Attachment 11.2)
The board will review and consider the second revision of the 2015/16 Parent Handbook.

Staff recommendation: To alleviate the traffic situation. the school administration and school
leadership team recommended staggered start times and dismissal {or all grade levels. Should the
board approve item 11.1 stalf recommends approval of item 11.2 to reflect those changes in the
Parent Handbook.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Mr. Leavitt Vole: 4 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

> X

11.3 Selection of the date for Brown Act training
The governing board is required to receive annual Brown Act training.

Staff recommendation: Selection of one of the recommended dates would atlow time to elect a
new member to the vacant seat. The selected date is January 16™, 2016 from 10:00 — Noon.
Presented by: Erica Klein, Attorney, Hansberger & Klein

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 4 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

XK XK

120  CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

12.1 Approval of the Minutes: September 14, 2015 (Attachment 12.1) - Tabled
12.2 Approval of the Check Register for September 2015 (Attachment 12.2)

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 4-0

ROLL CALL

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Nay

XXXX%
[11]

13.0 BOARD COMMENTS:

14.0 ADJOURNMENT

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

2 2K K




Motion: Dr. Flores  Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 4 -0

The meeting was adjourned at 7:22 p.m,

4of 4



Sycamore Academy
Of Science and Cultural Arts
Job Description

Job Title: Education Specialist
Reports to: Director/Principal

Primary Activities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Plan, organize and implement SPEC designed specialized academic instruction to support.
Special Needs students in reaching IEP goals.

*Demonstrate the community culture of the program and in line with the Mission and
Vision of the charter.

*Provide professional and timely reports in compliance with IDEA.

*Facilitate all elements of the program as outlined in the Charter and SELPA Plan.

Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Provide individual and small group specialized academic instruction within the general
education setting.

*Develop and implement individualized academic programs driven by formal and informal
assessments of academic achievement, social-emotional development and vocational skills
according to governmental and organizational guidelines.

*Conduct assessments/evaluations of student abilities and needs.

*Positively contribute to the school culture thorough honest collaboration.

*Support general education teachers through co-teaching, collaboration, providing
resources, etc.

*Ensure timely submission of reports, assessments and other documentation,

*Notify parents/guardians of student progress as outlined by the Charter and/or
administration.

*Complete a thorough analysis of each student assigned to caseload, monitor progress and
ensure that appropriate supports are in place for each student.

*Collaborate professionally with all students, colleagues, parents, and community members
as described in the Code of Professionalism.

*Attend and participate in all staff meetings and professional development opportunities.

*Maintain integrity with time and work ethic, including arriving promptly to meetings and
submitting required documents in advance of the deadline.

*Qther duties as requested by the Director/Principal.

EVALUATION: Performance will be evaluated by the Director/Principal

QUALIFICATIONS

*Adhere to the Code of Professionalism

*Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter

*A current/valid California Education Specialist Instruction Credential (Moderate-Severe)
*First Aid and CPR certification

*Training in CPI or like program

BOARD APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX



T0'089°C WRNESl §[(Z 35qUUaA0N uonesnadmory siajpom {sasuadxg) samypuadxq predaig 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
Z0°089'TS smedmo)) speysemop Avmeqyel] anmeyaag FLOOOD AL 197  SI0TFI/0L
BEEE sayjddng a0y - yuswasmquisy ssuadxy sayddng 2010 00-10£-0000-0000-0-0000-29
BECES PIRARs) wanwy L60000 1Z1d 09Ir  SLOZAL/OL
¥T6T1 o] diysispes] - uamRsmqusy ssuadyy poog 00-00LF0000-0000-0-0000-29
YT 6TIS WesIT) SAIMN PTI000 STy 8STF  SIOZ/R0/OL
6678 saddng 34 - wamasmquitay ssuadxg sonddng g4 00-90£t-0000-0000-0-0000-Z9
66'T8% HotQ) ITLIPTY £Z1000 Py LSTF  S10Z/BO/01
15°9¢ sarjddng asyyQ sonddng 20150 00- [0£-0000-0000-0-0000-79
S6EY sat|ddng 20150 saljddng 2290 00-10£-0000-0000-0-0000-79
(219 sanjddng 20150 soyddng 20yj0 00- LOE-0000-0000-0-0000-29
TALY saddng 30130 saljddng 2030 00-10£-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
LEEOT sanddng 20150 sarjddng 20130 00-10£+-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
€TES senpddng 2030 satjddng 200 00-10£+#-0000-0000-0-0000-29
01'6Z58 adejuapy sajders 900000 €Iy 95¢r  SI0T/30/01
vL'T20'09 wawded paoq 13Go10 S1qRALROSY SIN0COY 00-00Z6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
¥LZ20°09S UO{IRIH0$SY [BUODEN uvg S} ZLOOOO FA1E SST¥  SLOT/SO/0E
LO06S'TT SYLS £10Z wquadag s[qeded SUIS 00-5056-0000-0000-0-0000-29
LU'065'TTS SULSTED LO1000 664 ¥SIF  SLOZ/SO/OT
10'996 S10Z 12qo12(Q - aowemsu] safordug (sasuadxq) samypuadxy predarg 00-0£ £6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
1079968 gy ££0000 {18 €STF  S10Z/S0/0T
89°Z6T Ayowndare §107 120100 SanTmN 00-0295-0000-0000-0-0000-29
8977678 ROSIPY ETLIOJE)) MLIIYIN0S 170000 01 ISTF  SIOZTO/IL
LL6E sanddng 201 safjddng 20150 00-10€+-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
LL6TS adejueApy sajduig 900000 864 0SZF  SI0Z/ZOAT
85°060'1 esyig 110 10f Sooresy Aeq 7 loqu] weRue) 00-Z$25-0000-0000-0-0000-29
85060°1S *ou] ‘AWIPEIV ¥50Y ¥IUBS ZT1000 60Ty 6¥Zr  SIOT/I0/01
00700001 2] wenuo) AIPUoW $107 22qo1Q $901AI3S ssamIsnyg 00-£185-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°000°01$ GOHEINPY 0IUBARS £80000 £01d 8¥ZF  ST0L/TO/01
Junomy mondirasaqy IMLL JUN0IDY #10n02Y #0d
ameN 2deg #ode gasBiN  PBYD AREA9YD
S10Z/1£/01 Ydnomp ST0Z/10/01 PAYRd S 05
Sunsr1 Wg) ST0TATIT e voday
pJo [ a8eg hﬂ-u—uﬂu._ﬂ UhOEath 9107  Ied (oS



00°080°01 (S10Z 1290120 - A|nf) 224 198181340 324 WAsIaAQ 101081 00-011 $-0000-0000-0-0000-29
00°080°01S WIS 009G PIPLU(] 2100[5]Y INe] 110000 €19 £LZF  SLOTLTOL
00005 (1aureiay Auopy 19q013Q) sa01A12g (e8] Jeda] 00-0£85-0000-0000-0-0000-29
00°00SVS 1d ‘9P % teBregqsuey 0000 971 Wy SI0LIT/0L
0058t Teak | - dURISGUISIY DASD sdiysiaquiapy pue sangg 00-00£5-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°SSH1IS 1313 JmmdoAaq STOORS J3Eg) 0£1000 (174 b Ly SIOTITOL
o8Il 50914195 Butakaay pue AsEM sao1anag Smdaaxasnoy pue suonelado 00-0055-0000-0000-0-0000-29
OT'BIIS U] ‘YPHD 621000 671d oLz  SIOTIZAL
{O11# 9ALKT ISIA SWOW Z98PE)
00°005°1 $102 12qoidQ) - yuay Asuednos( 1aquQ 7 ‘Sunireq Yusy 00-0195-0000-0000-0-0000-29
0000515 JemOPQIA - 1] BZRd BUNOdRg ST1000 8714 69Zr  S10U1L/01
TIPoL {aomenayutey ‘serddng uamdmby) (eney xorex ouduy pazijendeoucy pue ‘snedsy ‘sasea ‘spemusy 00-0095-0000-0000-0-0000-29
ITHOLS uopelodio)) Torax £10000 LI 897F  SIOT/ITOL
EE'9£S 01 souemsy] safofdng ¢[7 12qWIA0N (sssuadxy) samypuadxy predasg 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
£E9ESOIS UulJ GI[EI} QOHRPUNOY IIETEY] 100000 [t L9TF  SI0ZS1/01
61th seyddng om0 sanddng 2230 00-T0£-0000-0000-0-0000-79
£9°TL satjddng 2ayj0 sarddng 20190 00-10£4-0000-0000-0-0000-79
78101 satjddng 20130 salfddng 2090 00~ [0£7-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
6V €E sorjddng 2530 soyddng 901gQ 00-10€#-0000-0000-0-0000-79
€T'ISTS BmyuwApy saduyg 900000 8ITY 99ZF  SIOTIT/OT
9Z°€10'1 THAd LdAS / GA9IS09SLS # IYINOA JIo1heg parusay 00-2056-0000-0000-0-0000-79
9TET0'IS opEpp(l BRIy SZ1000 ¥4 SOTP  SI0TST/OL
9076y yse) Anod ysuajday o yse) Auad yyog 00-2Z16-0000-0000-0-0000-79
9€°026'FS Amapedy d10ueIfig 821000 (48| Wy SI0TSTOL
00SLi# ANI S10Z/20/60
98°959°01 OLPLL# ANI §10Z/05/90 Joqe] R0 00-7535-0000-0000-0-0000-79
98°959°01S -2u] ‘Supemyduy uogepuno, pueruy SHO000 (174¢: | €9TF  STOTPI/OL
00°6L diysisquiay VISN sdis1squiaja; pure sangg 00-00£5-0000-0000-0-0000-29
00'6LS TOPEII0sSY SIAYINAL SITIPG [euoneN LZ1000 £ITd ™ STl
yunomy neﬂn_._uuoﬁ NLL NNy # 1Iney #0d
amgN 3ieg PELILCE # sy #1%Y] AR 1Y)
ST10Z/1£/01 UBnoIq S107/10/01 PR S 105
Bunsry ¥oog) S1I0T/PUTT  -are( Moday
t30 7 o8eg hauﬂﬁo< OhOEwohm 9107  Feaj [esy]



6L 118 S10Z-61-01 - €10Z-+1-60 1'd SHojg sanInf 00-0295-0000-0000-0-0000-Z9
SL'NIB TS HOSIpH ETLICHE)) LISYINOS 120000 Wi a7y SLOZ/0E/0F
rairea 2ouRINSU] F3URINSU] IO 00-05+S-0000-0000-(-0000-29
STOZT'IS *0D IINVINSNI NVITHINY IVIYD £60000 orTd £82Fr  SI0ZT/6Z/0L
0005 1891 Fug Sunoudiafoy g 00-9£85-0000-000¢-0-0000-79
00°0SS 2d “dnoas [edpIjy SHACMGIEIE SN} 190000 152¢: 18T  SIOZ/6T/0T
68'879'1 sorjddng wooisse]) sanddng moorsse|) 00-Z0£#-0000-0000-0-0000-79
68'829°'TS Ajddng 20130 2p [00Ya8 3IMROY £00000 8ETH 08ZF  SI0Z/ZT/OL
£15 sanddng asiyo sanddng 2010 00-10£7-0000-0000-0-0000-79
vl sa1jddng 20130 sanjddng 20150 00-10£7-0000-0000-0-0000-79
soovi sanddng soyo sotjddng sogo 00-T0£#-0000-0000-0-0000-79
155078 alnueapy sajdns 900000 LETd 6LI¥  SIOLTUOY
190ng rewofed |S[ET
¥9'700's WWreIsT] 18I - xef, Airadoad pamoag $99] PUB 535U 00-01£5-0000-0000-0-0000-79
¥9°200°sS Jaunsealy Ayunoy) apisiaary I£1000 9ETH 8Ly  SLOUTLOL
09°671 [oABIL 00-01Z5-0000-0000-0-0000-29
0007 $30[AI3S sSAmISNY 00-€ 185-0000-0000-0-0000-29
9¢'019'1 satjddng pue sjepately 00-00£7-0000-0000-0-0000-79
¥1°06 wamdinby - soweusutepy ip smeday 00-1+95-0000-0000-0-0000-79
L1586 Juswasmquay ssuadxy pooq 00-00LF-0000-0000-0-0000-79
LY'SES'TS psmopung vpduy $80000 1A LLTy  SLOZNZAOL
85°90F 2NMAIDS § QT 3X|0IIQ - SUONBOTUNURIOIS], SUOUEIUMIIOAA[3], 2 suoqdaja], 00-0¥6S-0000-0000-0-0000-79
8S°90FS TOZLIDA £20000 SETH 9LTr  SWYILOL
LO°SP [oABLL 00-0175-0000-0000-0-0000-79
SP06 saqddng pue sfetajey 00-00E#-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
0Te Imamasmquiay asuadyy pood 00-00LF-0000-0000-0-0000-29
IS pael}) raney L60000 PETH SLIF  SI0ZIZ/0L
¥ 501 ToaRIL 00-01ZS-0000-0000-0-0000-79
SHIE Jusuesmqunay asuadyy Araarja(q pue ‘Bmddigg ‘offejsog 00-0Z65-6000-0000-0-0000-29
689518 qInoI) ARHqED 071000 €Ty vizy  SLOTITOL
Janomy nopdulsaq L JUNOXY # 1unoxy #0d
amep e g #3deg # 1s8ayg B9 (I APYD)
S10T/1€/01 USnonp S10Z/10/01 pared SH29Y) 104
Bupsry W) STOUPT/IL  :oveq woday
b0 ¢ a8eg ATRpeIy 10WedILg 9107  :rej [e9SId



LEIT'191S S SE
6F 1S safjddng wioousse;) satjddng tuooisse)) 00-T0£-0000-0000-0-0000-29
6 EISS £jddng 20mgQ % (007G 153MPN0S £00000 k| S8TP  SLOT/0E/0L
yunomy nondusag apIL JunoIIY # yanoay #0d
amsN 3akvg # 2deg # Japstday PG g W)
S10Z/1€/01 YSnomy S10Z/10/01 pared SA99Y) 10

Sunsry ¥2q) STOTFT/NT  :ored voday

p Jo p a%eg AUIIpBIY I0MEILS QI07  Jedk [eOsLy



